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A Letter from the Chairman

Dear Shareholders,,,

On behalf of my fellow board members and myself, l would like to graciously renew our 20t commitment to
youthisyearinourannual meetingand presenttoyoutheannualreportwithitsfinancial dataasof 31/12/2017.
Inlight of the challenging events facing the region as awhole, 2017 was difficult for institutions and countries
alike. This had a direct impact on all economic and financial sectors and particularly on local insurance
companies in Jordan as is the case for other companies in the region. As a result, we had to take various
measures to minimize negative externalities by puttingin place a business plan that reflects all business inputs
and their repercussions.

The continuous lack of investment opportunities and limited liquidity during 2017 had a major negative
impact on the economic situation in general. As a result, this had an impact on the purchasing power of the
Jordanian citizen and his/her necessary living expenses. 2017 was the most difficult year compared to the
previous years, which has negatively impacted the insurance sector in generaland companies in particular, as
reflected in the high amount of reported losses for the year. Despite being a difficult year due to mentioned
crises in previous years and their negative economic consequences that have accelerated over the years,
especially in 2017, the company has achieved growth in insurance premiums for two types of insurance
categories: general insurance and Complementary insurance.

In spite of the major challenges in 2017, the company has been granted special rating earlier in the year at
thelocaland regional level by the international rating company A.M. Best, who affirmed its Financial Strength
Rating (FSR) (B++) and Long Term Issuer Credit Rating of (bbb) with a negative outlook for both ratings.

Dear Shareholders,,,

The global reinsurance market still faces tight policies with regards to renewal of agreements for the year
2018. The reinsurance companies continue to focus on specialty for guaranteeing profitability, the ability to
increase technical profits for direct insurance companies, and improve the Loss ratio given the decrease in
return oninvestments ininternational markets. In spite of all the tightened policies, the Gulf Insurance Group
(gig) decisionisstillvalidfor the eighthyearinarrangingaMaster Treaty thatincludesall subsidiary companies.
These companies have achieved better benefits through this treatyabout the Capacity of theagreementsand
maintenance of good commission rates by reinsurance companies in addition to other benefitsin the terms,
conditions, and exceptions. Accordingly, the group strategy continues to improve the quality and profit of
subsidiary businesses. The Treaty was managed by Hannover Re, an international reinsurance company
in 2017. It included 23 reinsurance companies with excellent ratings according to the instructions of the
insurance Administration in order to ensure the strength and soundness of this treaty.

Dear Shareholders,,,
The year 2017 has witnessed a drawback in stock market performance, which was continuous for several
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years. Consequently, most companies had to resort to competitive pricing as the best mechanism to get
businessand maintain market share. Evenwith this competition,we asacompany were able to maintainahigh
renewal rates which reached 81%.

In accordance to what was mentioned, the company kept on intensifying its efforts as an aim to attract
medium and large sized accounts, by focusing on offering the best developed programs to the market with
appropriate pricing and offering spectacular services with speed and absolute accuracy. The company was
able to continue servicing the largest insurance portfolio of companies in the Kingdom with a client base of
over 2657 companies. The company also offers services in medical insurance to more than 247 thousand
subscribers or policyholders that are offered first class medical insurance, and represent more than 927
companiesand institutions from different economic sectors. The services are offered by an integrated team
of doctors, pharmacists,and nurses who amount to more than 90 employees available to serve 24 hours and
are supported by aresilient team of account managers to ensure that clients are receiving the best insurance
services in terms of speed at all times.

In 2018, the company will continue its strategy and its clear objectives concerning its trend to focus on
products and individual programs that have proven to be the most profitable business, most stable and
less affected by external factors. Also, the company will keep on updating and developing its information
technology system to attain more speed, accuracy, effectiveness and control. In addition to its absolute
commitment to its service standards that focus on speedy compensation of premiums, transparency in
dealing with clients, and the highest degree of credibility and technical and ethical commitment.

The company maintains its relationship with reinsurance companies and regulatory bodies in transparency
throughaninternetconnectioninwhichtheycansupervise the performance of ourcompanyandknowabout
our businesses anytime. Also, the company and through its adoption of a special information technology
system is able to get results regarding profits and losses directly and anytime. Therefore, it can extract its
final financial data instantly as soon as the financial year ends. It can also offer it an opportunity to constantly
supervise its operations.

During 2018, the trend of the company with regards to information technology systems will focus on
developingsupervisoryand protective systemsforcompany files,information,and data. In brief, the company
willexertall of its possible efforts to maintain its leading position in the Jordanian market on differentaspects
of subscriptions and profitability, with an aim to propagate our return on equity.

Dear Shareholders,,,

The medical insurance branch faced huge losses for the first time in the company’s history amounting to
JDs 15.2 million and directly resulting from a mismatch that occurred in the calculation methodology of the
reinsurer’sshare of writtenpremiumsinthatithasbecomeannualinstead of the previous quarterly calculation
and recording premiumdeficiency reserve of JDs 884 thousand made by theactuarial expert of the company.
Inaddition to the large size of paid claims in 2017, where the net paid medical claims reached JDs 28.5 million
compared to JDs 18 million in 2016. Also, a large number of losing contracts have been cancelled and not

renewed.
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We would like to emphasize that the biggest challenge facing insurance companies is the negative
consequence of the compulsory motorinsurance duetothe civilliability arisingfromusing vehicles,inwhichit
prevents insurance companies from pricing or choosing risks that suit its subscription policies. This situation
drains the insurance sector unless pricing becomes floated for this type of insurance in a way that balances
premiumand risk. We are currently working on coordinating with the Insurance Administrationto float these
prices during2018 orincrease the pricingin thatitis not less than 20% of the current price.

Dear Shareholders,,,

As aresult of all the above mentioned reasons, the written premiums have decreased by 13.4% and reached
JDs 95.4 million andstillyour company is the largest in the kingdom as per market share which reached about
16% in 2017 regardless of the company’s financial results were it recorded a loss of about JDs 10.8 million.
This loss has been compensated by a subordinated loan from the parent company(Gulf Insurance Group)
amounting to JDs 11 million with no interest payable and no maturity to maintain the solvency margin as
per Insurance Administration requirements in this regard. This loan is an enhancement and continuation
of the parent company’s role in maintaining good business of the company. Also, to enhance its technical
and financial position by offering an umbrella for a consolidated reinsurance with the rest of the subsidiary
companies. The mother company plans on adding medical reinsurance branch to its umbrella in the future
to avoid the losses that occurred in the medical reinsurance in 2017. Looking forward, we will continue to
alwaysaspire for developmentand growth depending onagroup of pillars built onasound foundation. Taking
a proactive and sustainable approach to continuing progress and continuous success.

Chairman of the Board of Directors

Naser Ahmad Al-Lozi
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Board of Directors Report:

Dear Shareholders,,,

The results of the company’s activities during 2017 have been as follows:
Insurance Premiums

Total insurance premium during the year 2017 were JD95,427,353 compared to JD 110, 205,059 in 2016,
with total decrease of 13.41%, distributed as follows:

e Marine Insurance: Total marine insurance premium during the year 2017 was JD 739,336 compared to JD
2,769,790in 2016, with total decrease of 73.3%.

e Fire Insurance: Total fire insurance premium during the year 2017 reached JD 8,754,301 compared to JD
10,584,528 in 2016, with total decrease of 17.29%.

e Liability, Aviation and Other Insurance Branches: Total premium of liability, aviation and other insurance
branches during the year 2017 was JD 5,753,013 compared to JD 5,542,747 in 2016, with total increase
of 3.79%.

e MotorInsurance: Totalmotorinsurance premiumduringthe year 2017 was JD 24,828,910 comparedto JD
24,412,908in2016,withtotalincrease of 1.70%.

e Medical Insurance: Total medicalinsurance premiumduring the year 2017 was JD 55,351,793 comparedto
JD 66,895,086 in2016,withtotaldecrease of 17.25%.

Insurance Claims
Total paid claims during the year 2017 were JD 93,965,336 compared to JD 86,624,780 in 2016, with total
increase of 8.47% distributed as follows:

e Marine Insurance: Total marine paid claims during the year 2017 were JD 360,498 comparedto JD 276,729
in2016 withtotalincrease of 30.27%.

e Fire Insurance: Total fire paid claims during the year 2017 were JD 7,177,426 compared to JD 2,648,928 in
2016 withtotalincrease of 171%.

e Liability, Aviation and Other Insurance Branches: Total paid claims for liability, aviation and other insurance
branchesduringthe year 2017 were JD 756,798 compared to JD 1,976,736 in 2016, with total decrease of
61.71%.

e Motor Insurance: Total motor paid claims during the year 2017 were JD 21,657,731 compared to JD
19,700,315 in 2016, with total increase of 9.93%.

e Medical Insurance: Total medical paid claims during the year 2017 were JD 64,012,883 compared to JD
62,022,072 in 2016, with total increase of 3.20%.
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Reserves

e The net unearned premiums reserve at the end of 2017 was JD 15,635,902 compared to JD 16,651,359 at
the end of 2016, with total decrease of 6.10%.

e The net outstanding claims reserve at the end of 2017 was 20,407,783 compared to JD 19,574,833 atthe
end of 2016, with total increase of 4.25 %.

e Net premium deficiency reserve at the end of 2017 was JD 884,000 comparedto JD 600,000 at the end of
2016, withtotalincrease of 47.3%.

Investments

e The company achieved in 2017 an income of JD 1,394,063 compared to JD 1,203,605 in 2016 as interest
on its deposits at banks, with total increase of 15.82%.

e Financial investments as at 31/12/2017 reached JD 9,867,693 ; which consisted of JD 7,387,685 financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss and JD 2,480,008 financial assets at amortized cost. Deposits at
banks were JD 42,693,311 as at 31/12/2017, from which there is JD 225,000 as restricted deposit in the
name of the general manager of the insurance administration as a legal requirement.

Profits
Total technical losses during the year 2017 were JD 11,784,218 compared to total technical profits JD
4,389,108 in 2016 distributed as follows:

e Marine Insurance: Total marine profits during the year 2017 were JD 298,588 compared to JD 371,937 in
2016, with total decrease of 19.6 %.

e Fire Insurance: Total fire profits during the year 2017 were JD 588,516 compared to JD 680,640 in 2016,
with total decrease of 13.50%.

e Liability, Aviation and Other Insurance: Total liability, aviation and other insurance profits during the year
2017 were JD 1,035,027 compared to JD 893,488 in 2016, with total increase of 15.8%.

e Motor Insurance: Total motor profits during the year 2017 were JD1,509,329 comparedto JD 3,671,749 in
2016, with total decrease of 58.9 %.

e Medical Insurance: Total medical losses during the year 2017 were JD 15,215,678 compared with losses of
JD1,228,706in 2016.

e Totallosses before taxand provisions for the year 2017 were JD 14,478,875 compared to total profits of JD
1,446,279in2016.

e Total netlossesafter taxand provisions for the year 2017 were JD 11,082,984 compared to total net profits
of JD 1,204,560in2016.

e The percentage of the net profits/losses fromthe paid up capital forthe year2017 were (51.6%) compared
to5.62%in2016.
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Future Plan

e Continue with diversifying the Company’s portfolio as well as introducing new and innovative tailor-made
products and services, which will provide the company with a wider base of small to medium profitable
accounts.

e Improve our claims management and control procedures in order to maintain the technical quality
standards.

e Continue to maintain the bancassurance projectin collaboration with Jordan Kuwait Bank and other banks
toensure the achievement of the desired results of this project.

e Continue with staff training in order to upgrade their technical and sales skills.

e Concentrate on cross selling as an effective and low cost tool to increase the Company’s premium in the
general insurance.

e Intensify sales efforts and focus on profitable accounts, with the aim of improving the overall technical
results for the Company.

e Provide the highestand best level of customer service in the local market.

Board of Directors Recommendations
1. Address the outcomes of the previous generalassembly meeting which was held on 24/04/2017.
2.Listeningto the Auditors’report.
3. Discuss and ratify the Board of Directors’ report and the Company’s future plan.
4.Discuss the Company’s accounts and the financial statementsas of 31/12/2017 and approve it.
5. Approve the membership of Mr. Tawfig Makhkal as an independent member of the board of directorsas of
26/11/2017.
6.Grantrelease of responsibilities to the Chairmanand members of the Board of Directors for the yearended
31/12/2017.
7. Recommend to the Ordinary General Assembly to retain 2017 losses to the coming year 2018 to be
amortized .
8.Elect the Auditorsforthe year 2018 and authorize the Board of Directors to determine their fees.
9.Approve the subordinated loan provided by the parent company (gig | Gulf Insurance Group)
10. Any other subjects addressed by the General Assembly according to law requirements.

In conclusion, | would like to express sincere thanks and gratitude to our esteemed clients for their support
and confidence in our company and our services. | also would like to thank our esteemed shareholders for
theirconfidencein,and support to,the board of directors and executive management. Further, | do thank our
parent company “Gulf Insurance Company” for its permanent support to us. Furthermore, | extend my thanks
to all parties that worked with us within the framework of outstanding strategic partnerships, foremost of
which is the Insurance Department and Companies Control Department - Ministry of Industry and Trade,
Jordan Insurance Federation and all their staff members. We also do not forget to thank the reinsurers and
theinsurance and reinsurance agents and brokers whose contribution in the Company’s business Continuity
had been substantial. We look forward to having more success in 2018 inaway to meet your aspirations and
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increase the value of your contribution.
Finally, | wish more progress, advancement and security to our lovely Kingdom under the leadership of His
Majesty King Abdullah Il and his prudent government.

Chairman of the Board of Directors
Naser Ahmad Lozi
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Shareholders of Arab Orient Insurance Company Public Shareholding Company
Amman-Jordan

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Arab Orient Insurance Company a public shareholding company
(the “Company”), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2017, and the
statement of comprehensive income,statement of changesin equityandstatement of cash flows forthe year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

Inouropinion,theaccompanying financial statements present fairly,inall material respects, (or giveatrueand
fairview of ) the financial position of the Companyasat 31 December 2017,and its financial performance and
its cash flows forthe yearthen endedinaccordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards, are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International
Ethics Standards Boardfor Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Jordan, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Keyaudit matters are those matters that, in our professionaljudgment, were of most significance in ouraudit
of the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2017. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do
not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit
addressed the matter provided in that context .

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements. The results of our audit procedures,including the procedures performed toaddress
the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying [ ] financial statements.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is an important determinant of the Company’s profitability. In addition, there is a risk of improper
revenue recognition, particularly with regard to revenue recognition at the cut- off date. The total written
premium is JD 95,427,353 for the year ended 31 December 2017.

How the Key Audit Matter was addressed in the audit
Our audit procedures included evaluating the Company’s revenue recognition accounting policies and
assessing compliance with the policies in terms of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs). We
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tested the Company’s controls over revenue recognition and key controls in the revenue cycle. We also
selected a representative sample and tested premiums written at either side of the revenue cutoff date to,
assess whether the revenue was recognized in the correct period. Analytical procedures were performed on
incomeaccounts by lines of business. We independently re-performed the revenue calculation of eachline of
business using data extracted from the Company’s system. In order to rely on the data extracted, we tested a
sample of transactions to their related policies to assess the accuracy of the data extracted. We also selected
and tested a representative sample of journal entries at the cut off period.

Refertonote (2) tothe financial statements.

2. Estimates used in calculation and completeness of insurance liabilities

The Company has significant insurance liabilities of JD 36,927,685 representing 55% of the Company’s
total liabilities. The measurement of insurance liabilities (outstanding claims, unearned premium revenue
and premium deficiency reserve) involves significant judgment over uncertain future outcomes including
primarily the timing and ultimate full settlement of long term policyholders’ liabilities.

How the Key Audit Matter was addressed in the audit

Our audit procedures included, amongst others, assessing the Company’s methodology for calculating
the insurance liabilities and their analysis of the movements in insurance liabilities during the year, including
consideration of whetherthe movementsarein line with the accounting policy adopted by the Company. We
tested management’s liability adequacy testing which is a key test performed to check that the liabilities are
adequate in the context of expected experience. We evaluated the competence, capabilities and objectivity
of the management’s specialist. Our audit procedures on the liability adequacy tests included assessing the
reasonableness of the projected cash flows and reviewing the assumptions adopted in the context of both
the Company and industry experience and specific product features. We also assessed the adequacy of the
disclosures regarding these liabilities.

Refertonote (2) to the financial statements for more details about this matter.

3. Provision for doubtful accounts receivable

The determination as to whether accounts receivable are collectable involves high level of management
judgment. The completeness of allowance for doubtfulaccounts receivable may have asignificantimpact on
the Company’s profit.

Managementconsidersspecificfactorsincludingtheage of thebalance,existence of disputes,recent historical
payment patterns and any other available information concerning the creditworthiness of counterparties.
Management uses this information to determine whether a provision forimpairment is required either for a
specific transaction or fora customer’s balance overall.

How the Key Audit Matter was addressed in the audit

We tested accounts receivable where no provision was recognized to check that there were no indicators
of impairment. This included verifying if payments had been received since the year-end, reviewing historical
payment patternsandany correspondence with customers on expected settlement dates. Also,theaccuracy
ofthereceivablesagingreportwastestedthroughagreeingasampletotherelatedsupportingdocuments. We
selected asample of accounts receivable balances where a provision for impairment of accounts receivables
was recognized and understood the rationale behind management’s judgment. In order to evaluate the
appropriateness of these judgments we verified whether balances were overdue, the customer’s historical
payment patternsand whether any post year-end payments had been received up to the date of completing
our audit procedures. We also obtained corroborative evidence including correspondence supporting any
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disputes between the parties involved, attempts by management to recover the amounts outstandingand on
the credit status of significant counterparties where available.

Refertonote (7,8,9) tothe financial statements for more details about this matter.

Other information included in the Company’s 2017 annual report.

Other information consists of the information included in the annual report, other than the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Management is responsible for the other information.
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Inconnectionwithouraudit of thefinancialstatements,ourresponsibilityisto read the otherinformationand,
indoingso,consider whether the otherinformation is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtainedinthe audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there isa material misstatement of this other information; we are required
toreportthatfact. We have nothingto reportin this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements
Managementisresponsibleforthepreparationandfairpresentationofthefinancialstatementsinaccordance
with IFRSs,andfor suchinternal controlas management determinesis necessary to enable the preparation of
financialstatementsthatare free from material misstatement, whetherduetofraud orerror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Ourobjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements asawhole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion.

Reasonableassuranceisahighlevelofassurance,butisnotaguarantee thatanauditconductedinaccordance
with ISAs willalways detect a material misstatement when it exist. Misstatements canarise from fraud or error
andare considered materialif,individually orin the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected toinfluence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identifyandassesstherisks of material misstatement of thefinancialstatements,whetherduetofraudorerror,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detectingamaterial misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtainan understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures thatare
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appropriateinthe circumstances,but not forthe purpose of expressingan opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’sinternal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
ontheauditevidence obtained, whetheramaterial uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exist, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue asagoing concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

[For company audits ] Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of
the entities or business activities within the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the company audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with astatement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period,and are therefore the
keyaudit matters. We describe these mattersin ourauditor’s report, unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonable be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
The Company maintains proper books of accounts which are inagreement with the financial statements.

ErnsT & f?}ﬂl,"‘"s' Jordan
Amman -J — )

Amman - Jordan Mohammad Ibrahim Al-Karaki
25February2018 License No. 882

27



The 20" Annual Report 2017

The 20" Annual Report 2017

STATEMENT OF INCOME
FORTHEYEARENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
ASAT 31 DECEMBER 2017

Notes 2017 2016 _%m
I o | | | b |
Assets — Revenue _
Bank deposits 3 42,693,311 34,766,739 Gross vmtten premium 95,427,353 110,205,059
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4 7,387,685 6,573,693 L re@surancesh%re (58,886,512) (73,049,938)
Financial assets at amortized cost 5 2,480,008 1,001,719 Net written premium 36,540,841 37,155,121
Uil Gl SASCI000 C et Net change in unearned premium reserve 1,015,457 2,151,516
T e m—— ‘ IR VEEET Net change in Premium deficiency reserve (284,000) (600,000)
ashin hands and at banks 242, 425, "
Checks under collection 7 5,035,226 6,038,339 Net earned premium 37,272,298 28,706,637
Accounts receivable,net 8 31,166,615 45,105,374 Commissionsincome 8,201,622 11,007,210
Reinsurance receivable ° 2,117,281 2,694,692 Insurance policies issuance fees 4,030,632 3,507,230
Deferred income taxassets 10 6,690,252 3,192,956 Interest income 21 1,525,567 1,229,836
Propertyand equipment, net 11 5,071,019 5,102,732 Profits from financial assets and investments 22 201,272 348,959
Intangible assets 12 797,415 493224 Total revenues 51,231,391 54,799,872
Otherassets 13 1,317,926 1,118,674
Total Assets 105,999,076 110,513,441 Claims and related expenses
Paid claims 93,965,336 86,624,780
Liabilities and Equity Less: Recoveries (3,575,408) (3,622,265)
Liabilities — Les.s: Rein.su rance share (42,691,671) (47,499,909)
Unearned premium reserve, net 15,635,902 16,651,359 Paid claims, net 47,698,257 35,502,606
Premium deficiency reserve, net 884,000 600,000 ) .
Outstandingclaimgreserve net 20,407,783 19,574,833 Net change in claimsreserve 832,950 774,077
- 2 2 =2 Allocated employees’ expenses 23 6,165,981 5,404,674
Total Technical Reserves 36,927,685 36,826,192 Allocated general and administrative expenses 24 3,244,054 3,754,565
Excess of loss premium 837,915 733,478
Accounts payable 14 12,474,165 14,172,217 Policies acquisition costs 2,255748 2,465,009
Accrued expenses 341,226 224,484 Otherexpenses 253,865 197,560
Reinsurance payables 15 20,640,504 24,002,398 Net Claims 61,288,770 48,831,969
Other provisions 16 1,016,768 974,343
Income tax provision 10 - 76,545 Unallocated employees’ expenses 23 1,541,495 1,351,169
Other liabilities 17 215,491 426,492 Depreciationand amortization 11,12 693,444 648,299
Deferred tax liabilities 10 55,457 _ Unallocated general and administrative expenses 24 811,014 938,641
Total Liabilities 71,671,290 76,702,671 AIIviance for doubtful debts _ 9,8 1,350,000 1,550,000
Gain (loss) from sale of propertyand equipment 25,543 (1,485)
= Other expenses 25 = 35,000
Equity - Gross expenses 4,421,496 4,521,624
Paidin capital 18 21,438,252 21,438,252
Statutoryreserve 19 4,683,051 4,683,051 (Loss) Profit for the year before tax (14,478,875) 1,446,279
(Accumulate losses) Retained earnings 20 (3,393,517) 7,689,467 Income tax benefits (expenses) 10 3,395,891 (241,719)
Net Shareholders’ Equity 22,727,786 33,810,770 (Loss) Profit for the year (11,082,984) 1,204,560
Subordinated loan 28 11,600,000 -
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity 105,999,076 110,513,441 JDJFils JDJFils
Basic and diluted earnings pershare 26 (0.516) 0.056

Theattached notes 1to 38 form part of these financial statements

Chairman of the Board
of Directors i

Deputy Chief Executive
Officer

Theattached notes 1to 38 form part of these financial statements

Chairman of the Board
of Directors i

Deputy Chief Executive
Officer

I
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME STATEMENT OF CHANGES INEQUITY
FORTHE YEARENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 FORTHE YEARENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

2017 2016 Retained (loss)

| a7 2016 | Paidin | Statutory o
capital reserve

Unrealized | Realized

(Loss) Profit for the year (11,082,984) 1,204,560 JD JD JD JD
2017 -
. . Balance at 1 January 2017 21,438,252 4,683,051 781,005 6,908,462 33,810,770
Add: other comprehensive income - -
N R Total comprehensive (loss) income forthe
Total comprehensive (loss) income for the year (11,082,984) 1,204,560 - - (231,045) | (10,851,939) |  (11,082,984)
year
Balance at 31 December 2017 21,438,252 4,683,051 549,960 |  (3,943,477) 22,727,786
2016 -
Balance at 1 January 2016 21,438,252 4,538,423 849,278 7,388,126 34,214,079
Total comprehensive (loss) income for the
- (68,273) 1,272,833 1,204,560
year
Dividends (note 18)* - - - (1,607,869) (1,607,869)
Transferto reserve - 144,628 - (144,628)
Balance at 31 December 2016 21,438,252 4,683,051 781,005 6,908,462 33,810,770

* Retained earnings include an amount of JD 6,690,252 as of 31 December 2017 (2016: JD 3,192,956),
representing deferred tax assets that cannot be distributed according to the securities commission
instructions.

_ Chairman of the Board Deputy Chief Executive _ Chairman of the Board Deputy Chief Executive
The attached notes 1to 38 form part of these financial statements of Directors Officer Theattached notes 1to 38 form part of these financial statements of Directors Officer
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STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS
FORTHE YEARENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017
Notes 2017 2016 = & 38| 8 . 8388 | g |8
| = IREEEREE 8lal 8 82 g(g | ¢ |8
Cash Flows from Operating Activities HI NI N R s R
(Loss) Profitfor the year before tax (14,478,875) 1,446,279 olalm ol ol = alel & |s o ool o s s | a
Adjustment for non-cash items E SRR SR E - SHEIE R
Depreciation and amortization 12,11 693,444 648,299 - 5N @ <8l g g ¢ [°) | ° SR
Allowance for doubtful debt 1,350,000 1,550,000 STl Tl 1T ol e -
Loss (gain) from change infair value of financial assets at fair SR hlwl 8 AR a8 8
valuégthrgugh proﬁtogrloss 231,045 68,273 H 37 g 7|58 SR 28 & E
Gain on sale of financial assets at fair value through profit orloss - (9,854) s 1 T — =
Gain (loss) from sale of propertyand equipment 25,543 (1,485) Hlo 8 M 5 a7l s glg = ]
End of service indemnity provision 16 269,159 189,674 EH SR 28 R 88 R =
Net change in outstanding claims reserve 832,950 774,077 T e NN - P T
Net change in unearned premium reserve (1,015,457) | (2,151,516) H g |8 S SRR 28 5 s s |3 v
Net change inpremium deficiencyreserve 284,000 600,000 " IHEE 95 28 % S S1° %8 5 .
Cash flov.vs (usec.l m)frop1 operating activities before (11,808,191) 3,113,747 ; B R P s e s e PR s g
changes in working capital EH 5E 22 Fal @ |8 | g 25 515 3|8 EE
Checks under collection 1,003,113 | (1,031,255) n "R Ml o T - %O
Accounts receivable 12,435,737 | (7,395,795) O g2 s IR g8 g g2 g g a
Reinsurers’receivable 3,730,433 | (1,829,187) <Z( z & 5 I HEHEEHEE 85| © HE = a
Otherassets (199,253) (43,730) o E: "
Accounts payable (1,698,052) 4,358,375 % . 858 B ge 2 88 8 §
Accrued expenses 116,742 (46,446) Z 7 " EERE R|2 HH 2|8 @ g o
Reinsurers’ payable (3,361,894) 5,532,181 — olal g o| o] 5 ol e vz g P g
Other liabilities 16 (211,001) 8,948 e : H SEEIRERD H B g8 Do\ [
(Paid) end of service Indemnity (226,734) | (217,938) S IR B LR o =l S8\ |
Net cash flows (used in) from operating activities before tax (219,099) 2,448,900 5 T Tl o Tole o = NN - ”g% \\\
Gl © 283|553 HEE S8 & 3 s
Income tax paid 10 (122,499) | (1,925,829) = . EH SERIRERE M I g % © \
Net cash flows from operating activities (341,598) 523,071 — <lal o= o= 2l S
Cash Flows from Investing Activities 8 g EH i
Deposits at banks maturing after three months (7,926,572) 583,491 W E gl IR 8 g8 N 2
(Purchase) of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (1,045,038) (487,438) % N = s o =
(Purchase) of intangible assets (527,333) (54,858) = slslg AR slel o 2ol g a b
Proceeds fromsale of financial assets at fair value through profit orloss - 364,730 S EH L EIEEH AR 23 8 g v
(Purchase) of financial assets at amortized cost to maturing date (1,485,732) | (1,000,719) E 5 g IS o - o
(Purchase) of property and equipment (479,473) (311,242) (H N slel 8 /3|5 @la| 8 2lal 8 5 )
Proceeds from interest on treasury bonds/Kingdom of Bahrain 7,443 - Z & E g8 Slg| g 2g 8 K> 8 g S
Proceeds from sale of propertyand equipment 15,341 2,501 — % - 8
Net cash flows used in investing activities (11,441,364) | (903,535) % o B olgle 2| 2 25 R 5 s
0 2 B g2 & B3 & & £
Cash Flows from Financing Activities &o S Al | 2l | g ;i
Cashdividends - (1,607,869) O gl 2| |alslz 25| o =3 & P 5
Subordinated loan 11,600,000 - = 9 E S EIEEE B SR g @
Net cash flow used in financing activities 11,600,000 | (1,607,869) L 0 jTIR b S g |« &) el
O (I} -
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalent (182,961) | (1,988,333) E % g o | |3 ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ g =
Cashand cash equivalentsat beginning of the year 1,425,299 3,413,632 T~ sl |2 £ %é H g é HE g8 3 2 § - 45 g §E 5
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 27 1,242,338 1,425,299 % L HE ¥ 2| & é’ 2 2 é g s gi A f- nE g g 2 %
_ Chairman of the Board Deputy Chief Executive = = 3 § | £ g é% E & 5 g % o £\ 2 % o HEE HHE é o Eé -
The attached notes 1to 38 form part of these financial statements of Directors Officer S DOC 2 ¢z 3 . S8E e 25 o E % 2|85 5| HE 5‘; §5 El8le 5 52 s
/’/:,//;7 N T S(5|& 8 88|22 2|8 =582 £&/82 78| &|5\85&¢s 482 ¥2% =
7z
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 DECEMBER2017

(1) General

The Company was established in 1996 and registered as a Jordanian public limited shareholding company
under No. (309), with a paid in capital of JD 2,000,000 divided into 2,000,000 shares with a par value of JD 1
each. The paidin capital increased several times; most recently during 2015 so that the authorized and paidin
capital reached to 21,438,252 JD divided into 21,438,252 shares with a par value of JD 1 each.

The Company is engaged ininsurance business against fire, marine and transportation,and motor insurance,
public liability, aviation and medical insurance through its main branch located at Jabal Amman 3rd circle in
Amman,and other branchesat Dier Gubar,Mecca Street, 8th Circle, Abdaliand Abdali- Boulevard in Amman,a
branchin Agaba Cityandabranchin Irbid branchin Irbid city.

The Company is 90.45% owned by Gulf Insurance Company.

The number of the Company’s employees was 356 as of 31 December 2017 (2016:345).

The financial statements for the year 2017 were approved by the Board of Directorsinits meeting No. (1) 13
February 2018.

(2) Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Standards issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board and in accordance with the forms prescribed by the Jordanian Insurance

Commission.

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss that have been measured at fair value.

The Jordanian Dinar is the functional and reporting currency of the financial statements.
Changes in accounting policies
The accounting policies used in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those used

in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2016 except for the
adoption of new amendments effective as of 1 January 2017:

The 20" Annual Report 2017

Amendments to IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows: Disclosure Initiative

Limited amendments which require entities to provide disclosures about changes in their liabilities arising
from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes (such as
foreign exchange gains or losses). However, the adoption of these amendments have no impact on the
Company’s financial statements.

Amendments to IAS 12 Income Taxes: Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Un-recognized
Losses

Limited amendments to clarify that an entity needs to consider whether tax law restricts the sources of
taxable profits against which it may make deductions on the reversal of that deductible temporary difference
and some other limited amendments, the adoption of these amendments have no impact on the Company’s
financial statements.

Accounting policies

The followingare the majoraccounting policies applied:

Business Sector

Thebusinesssectorrepresentsaset ofassetsandoperationsthatjointly provide productsandservice subject
to risks and returns different from those of other business sector which is measured based on the reports

used by the chief operating decision maker.

The geographicsectorrelatesto providing productsandservicesinadefined economicenvironment subject
torisksandreturns differentfromthose of other economic environments.

Date of Recognition

Purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on the trade date (that being the date at which the sale
or purchase takes place).

Fair Value

For investments and derivatives quoted in an active market, fair value is determined by reference to quoted
market prices. Bid prices are used for assets and offer prices are used for liabilities.

For financial instruments where there is no active market fair value is normally based on one of the following
methods:

- Comparisonwith the current market value of a highly similar financial instrument.
- The expected cash flows discounted at current rates applicable for items with similar terms and risk
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characteristics.
-Option pricing models.

The objective of the valuation method s to showa fair value that reflects market expectations. Where the fair
value of aninvestment cannot be reliably measured, it is stated at cost less any impairment in the value.

(A) Financial assets at amortized cost
Financial assetsat amortized cost must be measured if the following conditions are met:

- Financial assets are measured at amortized cost only if these assets are held within a business model whose
objective is to hold the assets to collect their contractual cash flows.

- The cash flows according to contractual condition for these assets arise in specific dates and only represent
payment for theasset amountand for the interest calculated on these assets.

- Assets at amortized cost are recorded at cost upon purchase plus acquisition expenses, the premium/
discount (if any) is amortized by using the effective interest rate method records on the interest or for its
account. Any provisions resulted from impairment inits value is deducted and any impairment inits value is
recorded in the statement of income.

The amount of the impairment consists of the difference between the book value and present value of the
expected future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.

The standard permits in cases to measure these assets at fair value through statement of income if that
eliminates or reduces to a large extent the inconsistency in measurement (sometimes called accounting
mismatch) that arise from measurement of assets or liabilities or profit and loss recognition resulted from
them in different basis.

(B) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, represents investment in equity instruments and debt
instrument for the purpose of trading, or the purpose of holdingit is to make gains on short term fluctuations
in market prices or trading profit margin.

Financial assets through profit or loss are recorded at fair value upon purchase (the acquisition cost is
recordedinthe statement of income upon purchase) and re-evaluated at the financial statements date at fair
value, the subsequent changes in fair value is recorded in the statement of income during the same period
that change occurs including changes in fair value resulted from non- cash translation differences in foreign
currency.

The remaining financial assets which do not meet the conditions of the financial assets at amortized cost,
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measured as financial assets at fair value.
Allrealized profitand dividend are recorded at statement of income.
Impairments in Financial Assets Value

An assessment is made at each statement of financial position date to determine whether there is objective
evidence that a specific financial asset may be impaired. If such evidence exists, the recoverable value is
estimated in order to determine impairment loss.

Impairmentamountsare determined by the following:

Impairment in financial assets recorded at amortized cost is determined on the basis of the present value of
the expected cash flows discounted at the original interest rate.

Impairmentlossis recognizedin the income statement. Any recoveries in the future resulting from previously
recognizedimpairementis creditedto the income statement.

Cash and Cash equivalents

For cash flow purpose cashand cash equivalents comprise cash balances with banks and financial institutions
maturing within three months, less bank overdraftsandrestricted funds.

Reinsurance Accounts

Reinsurersshares of insurance premiums, paid claims, technical provisions,andall otherrightsand obligations
resulting are calculated based on signed contracts between the Company and reinsurers are accounted for
based onaccrual basis.

Reinsurance

The Company engages within its normal activities in a variety of inward and outward reinsurance operations
with other insurance and reinsurance Companies which involves different level of risks. The reinsurance
operationsinclude quotashare, excess of loss, facultative reinsurance,and other types of reinsurance. These
reinsurance treaties does not eliminate the Company’s liability towards policy holders, where in the case the
reinsurance fails to cover its share of total liability, the Company bears the total loss, therefore the Company
provides for the un-recovered amounts. The estimation of amounts that are likely to be recovered from
reinsurers is done according to the Company’s share of total liability for each claim.
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Impairment in Reinsurance Assets

Incasethereisanyindicationastotheimpairment of the reinsurance assets of the Company, which possesses
the reinsured contract, the Company has to reduce the present value of the contracts and record the
impairment in the statement of income, The impairment is recognized in the following cases only:

1. Thereisanobjective evidence resulting froman event that took placeafter the recording of the reinsurance
assets confirmingthe Company’sinability to recoverallthe amounts under the contracts terms.

2. The event has a reliably and clearly measurable effect on the amounts that the Company will recover from
reinsurers.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses. Property and equipment (except land) are depreciated when its ready for use. Depreciation is
computed on a straight-line basis using the following depreciation rates, and the depreciation expense is
recorded in the statement of income.

%
Building 2
Furniture 10-15
Vehicles 15
Computers 20
Toolsand equipment 15
Decoration 15-20

Depreciation expense is calculated when property and equipmentare putin use.
Propertyand equipment under construction are stated at cost less impairment loss.

Assets are written down to their recoverable amount, being the higher of their fair value less costs to sell and
theirvaluein use. The impairment loss is recorded in the statement of income.

The useful life and depreciation method are reviewed periodically to ensure that the method and period of
depreciation are consistent with the expected pattern of economic benefits from items of property and
equipment.

Any gain orloss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property and equipment which represents
thedifferencebetweenthesalesproceedsandthecarryingamountoftheassetisrecognizedinthestatement
ofincome.
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Any item of property and equipment derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected toarise from the continued use of the asset.

Pledged financial assets

Represent those financial assets pledged to other parties with the existence of the right of use for the other
party (sale, repledge). A periodic review is performed for those properties as per the applicable accounting
policies to evaluate each based on their respective class reaction.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired through business combinations are recorded at their fair value on that date.
Otherintangible assets are measured on initial recognitionat cost.

Intangible assets are classified based on either its estimated usual economic lives or indianite useful lives.
Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful economic lives,andis in the income statement
while intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are assessed forimpairment at each reporting date or when
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired and any impairment is taken to the income
statement

Internally generated intangible assets are not capitalized and are expensed in the statement of income in the
respective accounting period.

Indications of impairment of intangible assets are reviewed forand their useful economic lives are reassessed
ateachreportingdate. Adjustmentsare reflected inthe currentand subsequent periods.

Intangible assets include computer software and software licenses. These intangible assets are amortized on
astraightline basis at 15% amortization rate.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has an obligation at the date of the financial statements as a
result of past events, and the cost to settle the obligation are both probable and measured reliably.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the preset
obligation at the financial statements date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation where a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its
carryingamount is the present value of these cash flow.

Whenitisexpectedtorecoversomeorallamounts duefrom other parties, the due amount will be recognized
withintheassetsifthe value canbe measuredreliably.
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A- Technical Reserves
Technicalreservesare provided forinaccordance with the Insurance Commission’s instructions, as follows:

1. Unearned premiums reserve is measured for general insurance business based on remaining days of the
insurance policy of expiration, considering a period of 365 days except marine and transport insurance
whichis calculated based onwritten premiums forexisting policies at the date of the financial statementsin
accordance with Laws, regulations and instructions issued pursuant there to.

2.Outstanding claims (Reported) provision is measured at the maximum value of the total expected loss for
each claim separately.

3. Premium deficiency reserve and provision for the ultimate cost of claims incurred but not yet reported
(IBNR) and unexpired risk is measured based on the estimates and the experience of the Company these
may result from events occurred before the end or the fiscal year and of which have not been updated to
the company.

B- Receivables Impairment

Thereceivablesimpairmentis provided when there is objective evidence that the Company will not be able to
collectall or part of the due amounts, and this allowance is calculated based on the difference between book
valueandrecoverableamount, There allowance is measuredafter monitoring the receivablesin detailsandall
receivables aging one yearandabove is provided for provisionat 100% rate.

C- End of service indemnity reserve

The end of service indemnity reserve for employees is calculated based on the Company’s policy and in
accordance with Jordanian labor law.

The paid amounts as end of service for resigned employees are debited to this account. The Company
obligation for the end of serves is recorded in the statement of income.

Liability adequacy test

Ateachstatementof financial position date the Companyassesses whetheritsrecognizedinsurance liabilities
areadequate using currentestimates of future cash flows underitsinsurance contracts.

Ifassessmentshowsthatthecarryingamountofitsinsuranceliabilities (lessrelateddeferred policyacquisition
costs)isinadequateinthe light of estimated future cash flows, the deficiency isimmediately recognizedin the
statementofincome.
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Income Tax
Incometax represents currentand deferred income tax.
A- Accrued Income Tax

The accrued income tax expense is calculated based on taxable income. The taxable income differs from
the actual income in the statement of income because the accounting income contains expenditures and
revenuesthatarenottaxdeductibleinthecurrentyearbutinthe precedingyearsortheacceptedaccumulated
losses or any other not deductibles for tax purposes.

The taxes are calculated based on enacted tax percentages which are stated by laws and regulation in the
Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.

B- Deferred Tax

Deferred taxes are taxes expected to be paid or recovered as a result of temporary differences between the
time value of the assets or liabilities in the financial statements and the value that is calculated on the basis of
taxable profit.

Deferredtaxis provided usingtheliability method ontemporary differences at the liabilities and their carrying
amountsforfinancialreporting purposes.

The carryingamount of deferred taxassets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that
isnolonger probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allowall or part of the deferred taxassets
toallowall or part of deferred taxasset to be utilized.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are only offsetted and the net amount is reported in the statement of
financial positionwhenthereisalegally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and the company
intends to either settle onanet basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Revenue recognition

A- Insurance policies

Insurance premiums are recorded as revenues (earned premiums) based on the accrual periods and policy
covering period. Unearned premiums are recorded according to insurance policy periods at the date of
financial statements.

Claimsexpensesare recognizedinthe statement of income based onthe expected claimvalueto compensate
otherparties.
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B- Dividend and interest revenue

The Dividendsrevenuesare realized whenthe shareholder hasthe right toreceive the payment once declared
bythe General Assembly of Shareholders.

Interest revenues are recorded using the accrual basis based on the accrual periods, principle amount and
interest rate.

Expenditures recognition

All commissions and other costs related to the new insurance contracts or renewed are recorded in the
statement of income during the period it occurred in and all other expenditures are recognized using the
accrual basis.

Insurance compensations

Insurance compensations represent paid claims during the yearand change in outstanding claims reserve.
Insurance compensations payments during the year even for the current or prior years. Outstanding claims
represent the highest estimated amount settle the claims resulting from events occurring before the date
of financial statements but not settled yet. Outstanding claim reserve is recorded based on the best available
information at the date of financial statements and includes the IBNR.

Recoverable scraped value

Recoverable scraped value is considered when recording the outstanding claimamount

General and administrative expenses

Generaland administrative expenses are distributed to each insurance division separately. Moreover, 80% of
the non-distributable general and administrative expenses is allocated to different insurance departments
based on the ratio of written premiums of the department to total premiums.

Employee’s expenses

Thetraceable employees expensesareallocated directly toinsurance departments,and 80% of un-allocated

employee’sexpensesare allocated based on earned premiums per departmentto total premiums.

Insurance policy acquisition cost
Acquisition cost represent the cost incurred by the company for selling or underwriting or issuing new
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insurance contract, the acquisition cost is recorded in statement of income.
Foreign currencies
Transactionsinforeign currencies are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailingat the transactions dates.

Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into JD at rates of exchange prevailing at
the statement of financial position date as issued by Central Bank of Jordan.

Any gains or losses are taken to the statement of income.

Non-financialassetsand non-monetary liabilities demimonde in foreign currencies at fair value are translated
atthe date of the determined fair value.

Translation gains orlosses on non-monetaryitems are recorded as part of change in fair value.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of financial assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities. These
estimates and assumptions also affect the revenues and expenses and the resultant provisions. In particular,
considerable judgment by management is required in the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash
flowswhendeterminingthelevel of provisions required.Such estimatesare necessarily based onassumptions
about several factors involving varying degrees of judgment and uncertainty and actual results may differ
resulting in future changes in such provisions.

The details of significant estimates made by management as follows:

e A provision of doubtful debt is estimated by the management based on their principles and assumptions
according to International Financial Reporting Standards.

e The financial yearis charged with its related income taxinaccordance with regulations.
e The management periodically reviews tangible and intangible assets useful life in order to calculate the
depreciation and amortization amount depending on the status of these assets and future benefit. The

impairment loss (if any) appears on the statement of income.

e Theoutstandingclaimreserveandtechnicalreserveare estimated basedontechnical studiesandaccording
toinsurancecommissionregulationandfiledactuarialstudies.

e A provision on lawsuit against the Company is made based on the Company’s lawyers’ studies in which
contingent risk is determined, review of such study is performed periodically.
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e The management periodically reviews whethera financial asset or group of financial assets isimpaired, if so
thisimpairment istaken to the statement ofincome.

(3) Bank Deposits

Thisitemrepresents the following:

I 2017 2016 |

Deposits matured between 6
Total Total
months -1 Year

I e " B - U

Inside Jordan 42,693,311 42,693,311 | 34,766,739
Total 42,693,311 42,693,311 34,766,739

Theannualinterestrate onthe depositsin Jordanian Dinarranged between 4%to 5.25%duringthe year 2017
andbetween 3%to 3.9%duringtheyear2016.

Deposits pledged to the favor of the General Manager of the Insurance Regulatory Commission depositedin
Jordan Kuwait Bankamounted to JD 225,000 as of 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016.

Belowis the distribution of the Company’s deposits:

2017 2016

I I O - S

Jordan Kuwait Bank 16,167,622 5,822,562
Capital Bank 2,132,567 2,044,441
AudiBank 2,139,169 2,064,991
Societe Generale Bank - 2,916,759
Blom Bank 2,611,537 2,515,598
AlEtihad Bank 2,942,987 2845615
Jordan Commercial Bank 5,275,408 2,135,476
Arab Banking Corporation Bank 3,432,933 6,203,107
Ahli Bank 4,991,088 8,218,190
Bank of Jordan 3,000,000 -

Total 42,693,311 34,766,739
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(4) Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

Thisitem consists of the following:

shares
JD JD

Listed Shares shares

Cairo Amman Bank 553,581 830,371 1,024,125
Afagfor Energy Company 1,140,147 2,667,944 2,622,338
AfagforInvestmentand Real Estate Development 1,541,500 2,589,720 2,497,230
Dar Al Dawa Developmentand Investment 695,000 1,299,650 430,000
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

L 7,387,685 | 6,573,693
inside Jordan

(5) Financial Assets at Amortized Cost

Thisitem consists of the following:

N‘;':abree’;f 2017 2016

JD JD
Inside Jordan -
Unlisted Bonds:
Arab Real Estate Development Company* 120 1,200,000 1,200,000
Less: Impairmentin financial assets at amortized cost (1,1799,000) | (1,199,000)
Financial assets at amortized cost - unlessted 1,000 1,000
Listed Bonds:
Treasury Bonds/the Hashemite kingdom of Jordan** 1330 952,134 -
Total financial assets at amortized cost inside Jordan 953,134 1,000
Outside Jordan
Treasury Bonds/Kingdom of Bahrain Government** 715 531,939 -
Sovereign Bonds/Kingdom of Bahrain Government*** 1,315 994935 | 1,000,719
Net financial assets at amortized cost 1,526,874 1,000,719
Total financial assets at amortized cost 2,480,008 | 1,001,719

*These Bonds matured on April 15,2011 at fixed annualinterest rate of 10%. Interest is paid every sixmonths
on October 1stand April 15tof each year, the first payment was on October 15t 2008. The Board of Directors
approved in its meeting number (2) held on March 24t 2011 the published amended draft prospectus that
was approved by the General Assembly of the Bonds owners on March 28th,2011. The prospectus includes
extending the maturity date of these Bonds to April 15, 2015 and amending the interest rate to become a
fixedannualinterest rate of 11%,to be paid semiannually on October 15t and April 1steach year starting from
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October 15t2011. The Company did not collect or recordanyinterest from these Bonds after the prospectus
was modified.

Following the decision of the General Assembly of the Bonds owners in its meeting held on October 26th,
2011 the Housing Bank for Trade and Finance, as the trustee, has started the legal procedures against Arab
Real Estate Development Company (Arab Corp) and filed a lawsuit under number (3460 /2011) at the First
Instance Court of Amman to demand the rights of the Bonds owners.

Arab Real Estate Development Company Bonds are stated at cost less impairment loss for an amount of JD
1,199,000 as of 31st December 2017.

*Treasury Bonds/the Hashemite kingdom of Jordanare due on 315t January 2027 and beara 5.75% interest
rate and are repayable in equal installment rate and on 315t January and 315t of July until the maturity date or
the Bonds.

#* Treasury Bonds/kingdom of Bahrainare due on 12t of October 2028 and bear on interest rate of 7%and
are repayable in equalinstallment on 12th of October and 12t of April untilthe maturity date or the Bonds.

B Sovereign Bonds /Kingdom of Bahrain Government are due on the 26t of January 2026 with an interest
rate of 7%and paid on two equals installment on the 26t of Januaryand 26 of July, until the maturity date of
the Bonds.

(6) Cash In Hand And at banks

Thisitem consists of the following;

| 2017 | 2016
Cashinhand 19,176 20,619
Currentaccountsat banks 1,223,162 1,404,680
Total 1,242,338 1,425,299

(7) Checks Under Collection

Thisitem consists of the following:

2017 2016
Checks under collection due within sixmonths 4,412,751 5,380,148
Checks under collection due within more than six months up to one 622475 658191
year
Total 5,035,226 6,038,339
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Due dates of checks under collection extend to 315t December2018.
(8) Accounts receivable, Net

Thisitem consists of the following:

| 2017 | 2016
JD JD
Policy holders* 35,261,120 47 945,633
Brokersreceivables 2,147,649 1,633,200
Employee receivables 97,585 122,693
Other 601,214 841,779
38,107,568 50,543,305
Less: Provision for doubtful debts** (6,940,953) (5,437,931)
Net accounts receivable 31,166,615 45,105,374

Belowis the aging of receivables table:

_ Amount not Due and undoubtful debts
Total
due yet 1-90 days 91-180 days |181-360 days

31 December2016 20,41 6,709 5,484,479 3,543,518 1,722,409 | 31,166,615
31 December2015 27,188,018 14,411,980 2,269,475 1,235,901 | 45,105,374

*Includes scheduled paymentamounted to JD 20,416,709 as of 315t December 2017
(JD27,188,018as of 315t December 2016).

Movement onthe provision for doubtful debts consists of the following:

2017 2016
Balance at the beginning of the year 5,437,931 3,887,931
Additions 1,350,000 1,550,000
Transferredto provision for doubtful debts 153,022 -
Balance at the end of the year 6,940,953 5,437,931
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(9) Reinsurance Receivables, Net Theincome taxexpense appearingin the statement of income represents the following:
This item consists of the following; 2017 | 2016
I D S S - Defered e G296 (@959
Localinsurance companies 1,613,968 2,251,228 Deferredtaxliabilities 55,4451 (6,:883)
) ) , Prioryearsincome tax 45954 -
Foreign reinsurance companies 887,360 3,980,533 Total (3,395,891) 241.719
2,501,328 6,231,761 — ’
Less: Provision for doubtful debt for reinsurance receivables (384,047) (537,069) Asummary of the reconciliation between accounting profit (loss) and taxable profit (loss) is as follows:
Net reinsurance receivables 2,117,281 5,694,692
2017 2016
*Below s the ageing of the reinsurance receivables table:
(Loss) Accounting profit (14,478,875) 1,446,279
Due and undoubtful debts Not deductible expenses (550,971) 1,963,272
|| 1s0days | 91-180days | 181-360lays Wt YT R
D D D D
d J J J (Loss)Taxable profit (12,547,515) 2,684222
31! December2017 949,152 401,960 766,169 2,117,281 T
Effective income taxrate = 16%
31! December2016 4,471,154 728,101 495,437 5,694,692
Income tax rate 24% 24%

*Movement onthe provision for doubtful debts consists of the following;
P & Final settlement for income tax between the Company and Income and Sales Tax Department was reached

until 315t December 2014.

JD JD
Balance at the beginning of the year 537,069 537,069 Income tax return was submitted for the years 2015 and it is still not reviewed by Income and Sales Tax
Additions _ i Department until the date of financial statements.
Transferred to provision for doubtful debts (153,022) -
Balance at end of the year 384,047 537,069 A provision for income tax for the year ended 31°" December 2017 was taken in accordance with the
requirements of the most recent enacted Jordanian income Tax Law, and in the opinion of the management
(10) Income tax and the tax consultant the provision taken as at 31°t December 2017 is adequate.
Income tax provision , , :
The movement on the income tax provision is as follows: According to the income tax law a tax rate of 24% was used to calculate the income tax as of 31t December
2017.
| 2017 | 2016
o |
Balance at beginning of the year 76,545 1,357,805
Income tax paid (122,499) | (1,864,420)
Prioryearsincome tax 45,954 =
Income tax paid inadvance - (61,409)
Income tax expense forthe year - 644,569
Balance at the end of the year - 76,545
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Deferred tax assets/ liabilities

Thisitem consists of the following:

Beginni

egInNINg | pddition
Balance

JD JD

A. Deferred tax assets

2017

Deferred
Tax
JD

Released | Ending | Deferred
Amounts | Balance Tax
JD JD JD

Provision for doubtful debts 5,975,000 | 1,350,000 - 7,325,000| 1,758,000| 1,434,000
Impairment loss on financial assets 1,199,000 - - 1,199,000, 287,760 287,760
Provisionforincurred but not
‘ 348,127 - 4903,760| 1,176,903| 1,093,353

reported claims, net 4,555,633
Provisionforend of service indemnity 974,343 269,159 | (226,734)| 1,016,768| 244,025 233,843
Premium deficiencyreserve, net 600,000 284,000 - 884,000, 212,160 144,000
Lossforthe year - 12,547,515 - 12,547,515| 3,011,404 -
Total 13,303,976 (14,798,801 | (226,734) 27,876,043 | 6,690,252 | 3,192,956
B. Deferred tax liabilities
Unrealized gain from financial assets

A - 231,045 - 231,045 55,451 -
at fairvalue through P&L
Total = 231,045 5 231,045 55,451 5

*Movement on deferred taxasset and deferred taxliabilities consists of the following:

Liabilities Assets

| 207 | 206 | 207 | 2016 |
JD JD JD JD

Beginning balance - 6,383 3,192,956 2,796,989
Additions 55,451 (6,883) 3,497,296 395,967
Ending balance 55,451 - 6,690,252 3,192,956
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(11) Property and Equipment, net

Thisitem consists of the following:

Equipment,
tools and
furniture

Land Building Computers Decoration Vehicles Total

| w» [ w» | o [ o | w» [ o [ w |
31December20t7 |

Cost

Balance at the beginning of the year 1,545,000 2,575,000 910,808 1,269,605 1,317,460 512,300 8,130,173
Additions 28,633 357,520 93,320 - 479,473
Disposals - - (20,851) (52,469) (60,326) (28,000) | (161,646)
Balanceatthe end of the year 1,545,000 2,575,000 918,590 1,574,656 1,350,454 484,300 8,448,000
Accumulated depreciation

Balance at the beginning of the year 326,167 668,891 928,536 825,124 278,723 3,027,441
Additions - 51,500 93,020 117,132 144,431 64,219 470,302
Disposals - (20,823) (41,610) (34,529) (23,800) (120,762)
Balanceat the end of the year - 377,667 | 741,088 1,004,058 935,026 | 319,142 | 3,376,981
Net book value 1,545,000 2,197,333 177,502 570,598 415,428 165,158 | 5,071,019
31 December 2016

Cost

Balanceat the beginning of the year 1,545,000 | 2,575,000 | 856,111 1,183,380 | 1,315,301 437,300 | 7,912,092
Additions - 74,127 86,225 75,890 75,000 311,242
Disposals - - (19,430) - (73,731) - (93,161)
Balanceattheendof the year 1,545,000 2,575,000 910,808 1,269,605 1,317,460 512,300 8,130,173
Accumulated depreciation

Balance at the beginning of the year - 274,667 584,135 792,424 751,744 211,229 2,614,199
Additions - 51,500 103,699 136,112 146,582 67,494 505,387
Disposals - - (18,943) - (73,202) (92,145)
Balance at the end of the year - 326,167 | 668,891 928,536 825,124 | 278,723 | 3,027,441
Net book value 1,545,000 2,248,833 241,917 341,069 492,336 233,577 5,102,732

Property and equipment include fully depreciated items amounting to JD 2,117,343 JD as 31° December
2017 (1,631,647 asat31° December2016),whicharestillbeingused uptothe date of thefinancial statements,
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(12) Intangible Assets

2017

Balance at the beginning of the year 493,224 581,278
Additions 527,333 54858
Amortization (223,142) (142,912)
Balance at the end of the year 797,415 493,224
(13) Other Assets

Thisitem consists of the following:

2017 2016

... o |
Income tax paid oninterestincome 64,257 -
Accrued revenues 496,438 358,676
Prepaid expenses 234,075 228,118
Refundable deposits 479,113 467,191
Medical tools for claims 44,043 64,689
Total 1,317,926 | 1,118,674

(14) Accounts Payable

Thisitem consists of the following:

. o |
Agents’ payables 1,043,245 992,309
Employees payables 17,398 19,211
Garages’ payable 1,221,251 859,953
Medical network payables 5,689,563 7,739,572
Trade and companies’ payables 4,502,708 4561,172
Total 12,474,165 14,172,217
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(15) Reinsurers’ Payables

Thisitem consists of the following:

| 2017 | 2016
I

Localinsurance companies 223,062 26,564
Foreign reinsurance companies 20,417,442 23,975,834
Total 20,640,504 24,002,398

(16) Other Provisions

Thisitem consists of the following:

| 2017 | 2016
o o

Provision forend of service indemnity 1,016,768 974,343
Total 1,016,768 974,343

The following schedule represents the movement on other provisions:

Amounts paid
Additions During the

Beginning
balance

Ending
balance

Provision forend of service indemnity 974,343 269,159 (226,734) 1,016,768
Total 974,343 269,159 (226,734) 1,016,768

(17) Other Liabilities

Thisitem consists of the following:

. 2017 | 2016
I - T -
Board of Directors’ remuneration - 35,000
Dueto shareholders -subscription refunds 24,902 24,902
Stamps withholdings 104,346 124,113
Sales tax withholdings 35,891 175,380
Income tax withholdings 50,352 67,097
Total 215,491 426,492
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(18) Paid In Capital

Authorized and paid in capital amounted to JD 21,438,252 divided into 21,438,252 shares the par value of
eachis JD 1 as of 315t December 2017 (JD 21,438,252 shares of JD 1 each as of 315t December 2016).

The General Assembly held on April 27th, 2016 approved the Board of Directors’ proposal to distribute a
percentage of 7.5% of the Company’s capital as at 315t December 2015 as cash dividends to shareholders.

(19) Legal Reserve

Statutory reserve
This amount represents appropriations at 10% of net income before income tax during this year and prior
years. This reserve is not available for distribution to shareholders.

(20) retained earnings

Theitem consists of the following;

| 2017 | 2016
o b |
Beginning balance 7,689,467 8,237,404
Profit (loss) for the year (11,082,984) 1,204,560

Less:

Cashdividends - 1,607,869
Deducted reserves - 144,628
Ending balance of the year (3,393,517) 7,689,467

(21) Interest Income

Thisitem consists of the following:
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2017 | 2016 |

Interest on bank deposits 1,394,063 1,203,605
Interest from financial assets at amortized cost 131,504 26,231
Total 1,525,567 1,229,836
Amount transferred to underwritingaccounts - -

Amount transferredto statement ofincome 1,525,567 1,229,836

(22) Net Gain (Loss) from financial Assets and Investments

Thisitem consists of the following:

Cashdividends received (financial assets at fair value through

2017 | 2016 |

432,317 407,378
profit orloss)
Gainonsale of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 9,854
Net change in fairvalue of financial assets at fair value through (231,045) (68273)
profitorloss
Total 201,272 348,959
Amount transferred to underwritingaccounts = =
Amount transferred to statement of income 201,272 348,959

(23) Employee Expenses

Thisitem consists of the following:

2017 2016

Salariesand bonuses 6,545,040 5,723,149
End of serviceindemnity 269,159 189,674
Social security contribution 687,341 573,313
Medical expenses 43,474 42,602
Traveland transportation 146,657 207,128
Trainingand employees development 15,805 19,977
Total 7,707,476 6,755,843
Allocated employee expenses to the underwritingaccounts 6,165,981 5,404,674
Unallocated employee expenses to the underwritingaccounts 1,541,495 1,351,169
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(24) General and Administrative Expenses

Thisitem consists of the following:

| 207 | 2016

(25) Other Expenses

Thisitem consists of the following:

IH

‘Board of directors’remunerations
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2017

J

w
o
o
o

1©

b)

(26) Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share

The profit (loss) per share is calculated by dividing the profit (loss) for the year by the weighted average

number of shares during the year.

Profit (loss) forthe year (Dinars) (11,082,984) 1,204,560

Weighted average number of shares (Shares) 21,438,252 21,438,252
JD/Fils JD/Fils

Basic and diluted earnings per share from the year’s (loss) income (0.516) 0.056

(27) Cash and Cash Equivalents

The cashand cash equivalents that appear in the statement of cash flows represent the following:

JD JD
Cashinhandandat banks 1,242,338 1,425,299
Add: depositsat banks 42,693,311 34,766,739
Less: deposits at banks mature within the period of more than three months (42,468311) | (34,541,739)
Less:restricted deposits to the insurance commission (Note 3) (225,000) (225,000)
Net Cash and cash equivalents 1,242,338 1,425,299

(28) Subordinated loan

Rent expense 388,296 251,528
Stationeryand printing 306,884 919,465
Advertisements 412,515 619,979
Bankinterestand commission expenses 82,132 90,480
Water, electricityand heating 146,672 160,539
Maintenance expense 272,214 127,712
Postage and telecommunications 357,749 370,160
Buildingmanagement fees 69,045 67,982
Hospitality 63,937 88,790
Legalfeesand expenses 204,854 145,111
Subscriptions 47,092 55,876
Tenders expenses 165,827 199,642
Insurance commission fees 712,613 758,310
Government feesand other fees 71,604 51,970
Donations 7,530 14,420
Insurance expenses 51,473 47,090
Cleaningexpense 47973 49,869
Professional fees 23,000 23,000
Board members bonusesandtransportation fees 100,400 100,400
Vehicles expenses 45,841 40,993
Collectionsfees 106,381 119,760
Technical consulting fees 77,984 86,116
Orange card fees 750 2,750
Board members committee 4,400 8,800
Others 287,402 292,464
Total 4,055,068 4,693,206
Allocated general &administrative expenses to the underwritingaccounts 3,244,054 3,754,565
Unallocated generaland administrative expenses to the underwriting accounts 811,014 938,641

OnNovember 15,2017, Arab Orient has borrowed from Gulf Insurance Groupanamount of USD 16,361,071
whichisequivalenttoJD 11,600,000 asaSubordinated loan to raise the company solvency margininline with
theinsurance administrationinstruction No.3 of 2002 and the decisions issues there under. This loan has no
interest payable and no maturity or repayment schedule.
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(29) Related Party Transactions

During the year, the Company entered into transactions with major shareholders, board members and
directors in the Company within the normal activities of the company using insurance premium and
commercial commission. All debts provided to related parties are considered working and no provision has

been taken for them as of 31st, December 2017.

Belowisasummary of related parties’, balancesand transactions during the year:

2017

Top

Executive
Management

Statement of Financial Position Items:

Time deposits - - 5,822,562
Overdraftaccount - credit balance - - 354,383
Currentaccount - - 934,699
Depositson letters of guarantee - 461,314 449,441
Accountsreceivable 2,062 2,062 9,740

Off-statement of Financial Position Items:

Letters of guarantee - 4,613,148 4,494 410
Statement of Income Items :

Bankinterestincome - - 200,330
Insurance 13,994 13,994 1,704,553
Bank expensesand commissions - debit - - 162,370
Salaries 856,411 856,411 786,992
Bonuses 222,977 222,977 280,674
Transportation expenses for members of the Board of Directors 50,400 50,400 50,400
Bonus expenses for members of the Board of Directors 50,000 50,000 85,000
Bonus of Directors committees bonus 4,400 4,400 8,800

During 2011 it was agreed with Gulf Insurance Company (Major Shareholder and member of the Board of
Directors) to settle all treaty reinsurance accounts through Gulf Insurance Company, where to company’s
credit balance amounted to JD 401,777 as of 31t December 2017.

Top Executive management (salaries, bonuses,and other benefits) are as follows:

2017 | 2016 |
.o o

Salaries and bonuses ‘ 1,079,388 ‘ 1,067,666
Total 1,079,388 1,067,666
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(30) Fair value of financial instruments

There are nosignificant differences between the book value and fair value of the financial assets and financial
liabilities at the end of the year 2017 and 2016.

(31) Risk Management
First: Explanatory Disclosures:

Risk management is the evaluation of the risk process of measurement and development of strategies
to manage it. These strategies include the transfer of risks to another party, avoiding and mitigating their
adverse effect on the Company, in addition to accepting the related consequences partially or wholly. Risk
management can be divided into four sections:

First: Material risks such as natural catastrophes, fires, accidents, and other external risks not relating to the
Company’s operations.

Second: Legal risks resulting from legal claims or any risks arising from the laws and regulations issued by the
Insurance Commission and the related non-compliance.

Third: Risks arising from financial matters such as interest rate, insurance risk, foreign currencies risks, and
market risk.

Fourth: Intangible risks that are difficult to identify such as knowledge risk that occurs upon the application
of inadequate knowledge by employees. Moreover, relationships risks occur when there is inefficient
cooperation with clients. All of these risks reduce the employee’s productivity in knowledge and lessen the
effectiveness of expenditures, profit, service, quality, reputation, and the quality of gains.

Management of risks adopted by the Company relies on prioritizing so that risks with huge losses and high
probability are treated first while risks with lower losses and lesser probability are treated later on.

Risk Management Policy

First: Planning and Preparation
The work scope plan and criteria for adopting and evaluating risks at the Company have been set through
creating the Institutional Development and Quality Department that monitors this performance.

Second: Identification of Risks
Risks represent events that create problems upon their occurrence. Therefore, these problems should be
identifiedattheirorigin. Whenthe problem orits originis identified, the related accident maylead to new risks
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thatcanbetreated priortotheiroccurrence. Thereare manywaystoidentify riskssuchasidentification based
on objectives as each of the Company’s sections has certain objectives it endeavors to achieve. Any event
that threatens the achievement of these objectives is considered a risk. Based on this, risks are studied and
pursued. Moreover,thereisatype of riskidentification based onacomprehensive classification of all probable
sources of risk. Stillanother type of risk identification is common risks especially for similar companies.

Third: Risk Treatment Method
The Company deals with probable risks by means of the following methods:

- Transfer: This represents the process of transferring the risk to another party through contracts or financial
protection.

- Avoidance: This is an active process to ward off risk through avoiding works that lead to risks. Avoidance is
the best preventive method against risk. This may deprive the Company from conducting certain activities
profitable for the Company.

-Reduction: Thisis the process of decreasing the loss arising from the occurrence of risk.

- Acceptance: There should be a policy to accept unavoidable risks as acceptance of small risks is an effective
strategy.

Fourth: Plan

Aneasyandclearplanhasbeensettodeal withrisksthroughapricingpolicy that relieson historicalstatistics to
avoid the occurrence of risks fromany insurance branch so that the premium coversthe probable cumulative
risks.

Fifth: Execution
The Company’s technical departments execute the plan so that the risk effects are mitigated. Moreover, all
avoidable risks are avoided.

Sixth: Plan Review and Evaluation
The Risks Department follows up on the Company’s development and constantly and continuously develops
and upgrades the planin effect.

Risk Management Arrangements

Determinants

Top priority is given to the Risks Department. This affects the Company’s productivity and profitability.
Moreover, the Risks Department distinguishes betweenactual riskand doubt. Priorities are given to risks with
huge losses and high probability so as to avoid them.
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Risks Management Responsibilities

-Upgrading the risk data base constantly and continuously.

- Predictingany probable risk.

- Cooperating with executive management to treat risks and mitigate riskiness.

-Preparing plansand risk reports continuously in order to avoid the probable risk or reduce the probability of
its occurrence.

Risk Treatment Strategy

- Determining the Company’s objectives.

-Clarifying strategies for the Company’s objectives.

- Distinguishing risk.

- Assessing risk.

-ldentifyingmethods toavoid and treat risk.

Second: Quantitative Disclosures:

A - Insurance Risk

1. Insurance Risk

Risks of any insurance policy represent the probability of occurrence of the insured accident and the
uncertainty of therelated claimamount duetothe nature of theinsurance policy whereby therisks are volatile
and unexpected in connection with insurance policies of a certain insurance class. As regards the application
of the probability theory on pricing and the reserve, the primary risks facing the Company are that incurred
claims and the related payments may exceed the book value of the insurance obligations. This may happen if
the probabilityandrisk of claimsare greater than expected. Asinsurance accidentsare unstable andvary from
one year to another, estimates may differ from the related statistics.

Studies have shown that the more similar the insurance policies are, the nearer the expectations are to the

actualloss.Moreover, diversifying the types of insurance risks covered decreases the probability of the overall
insurance loss.
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The Company practices all types of insurance except for life insurance through its main branch located in

Jabal Amman, 3rd circle in Amman and its branches in Swefieh, Mecca St., Al Abdali branch Abdali- Boulevard

in Amman, Agaba branch in Agaba and Irbid Branch in Irbid.

Through its personnel consisting of professionals and administrative staff, the Company provides the best

service to its clients. Moreover, a plan has been set to protect it against probable risks whether natural or

unnatural. Thisrequires that the necessary provisions as well as the necessary technical equipment be made

available to maintain the Company’s continuity and viability. Hence, the necessity to set the risk management

strategy.

Steps in Determining Assumptions

Thesestepsrelyontheinternal dataderivedfromthe quarterly claims reportsandthe sorting of the executed

insurance policiesas of the statement of financial position date to identify the outstanding insurance policies.

The effective results for the year’s accidents are selected for each type of insurance based on the evaluation

of the most appropriate mechanism for observing the historical development.

2. Claims Development

The schedules below show the actual claims (based on management’s estimates at year- end) compared

to the expectations for the past four years based on the year in which the vehicles insurance claims were

reportedand on the yearinwhich underwriting of the other general insurance types was executed as follows:

Gross - Motor Insurance:

Gross - Marine
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. 2013 and
The accident year 2014 2015 2016 2017 Total
before
JD JD JD JD JD JD

Atthe end of the year 2,520,737 70,096 163,518 147,070 446,633 =

After oneyear 2,567,394 498,060 244351 222,839 - -

Aftertwoyears 2,624,800 533,740 2447772 - - -

Afterthreeyears 2,618,800 533,740 - - - -

Afterfouryears 2,633,467 - - - - -

Present expectation for theaccumulated

claims 2,633,467 533,740 244,772 222,838 446,633 4,081,450

Accumulated payments 2,557,117 523,740 231,527 219,488 250,141 3,782,013

Liability asin the statement of financial

position 76,350 10,000 13,245 3,350 196,492 299,437

Reported 76,350 10,000 13,245 3,350 176,492 279,437

Unreported - - - - 20,000 20,000

(Deficit) in the preliminary estimate

for reserve (122,730) (463,644) (81,254) (75,768) - (743,396)
Gross - fire and property:

. 2013 and
The accident year b 2015 2016 2017 Total
before
JD JD JD JD JD JD

Atthe end of the year 10,220,481 10,640,217 1,131,955 1,075,672 500,132 =

After oneyear 11,913,013 | 10,275,215 10,430,908 2,040,451 - -

Aftertwoyears 11,980,147 | 10,090,121 9,078,299 - - -

Afterthreeyears 11,941,180 | 10,107,656 - - - -

After Fouryears 11,913,137 - - - - -

Present expectation for theaccumulated

claims 11,913,137 | 10,107,656 9,078,299 2,040,451 500,132 33,639,675

Accumulated payments 11,225,264 9,502,449 7,932,920 1,904,072 231,524 30,796,229

Liability as in the statement of financial

position Outstanding claims 687,873 605,207 1,145,379 136,379 268,608 2,843,446

Reported 687,873 605,207 1,145,379 136,379 68,608 2,643,446

Unreported - - - - 200,000 200,000

Surplus (Deficit) in the preliminary

estimate for reserve (1,692,656) 532,561 | (7,946,344) (963,779) - (10,070,218)

. 2013 and
The accident year 2016 2017 Total
before
JD JD JD JD JD JD
Atthe end of the year 112,492,348 | 19,652,726 18,012,620 19,143,977 22,445,706 =
Afterone year 114,015,434 | 21,856,521 19,890,110 | 21,376,088 - -
Aftertwoyears 114,896,666 | 21,827,478 20,214,938 - - -
Afterthreeyears 114,246,006 19,038,658 - - - -
Afterfouryears 114,256,353 - - - - -
Present expectation for the 114,256,353 | 19038658 | 20214938 | 21,376,088 | 22445706 | 197,331,743
accumulated claims
Accumulated claims 112,682,634 | 18,049,305 18,290,766 18,550,965 13,046,396 | 180,620,067
Liabilityasinthe statement
of financial position 1,573,719 989,352 1,924,172 2,825,122 9,399,310 16,711,675
outstanding claims
Reported 1,573,719 989,352 1,924,172 2,825,122 6,799,310 14,111,675
Unreported - - - - 2,600,000 2,600,000
(Deficit) surplusinthe preliminary |, ;0) 005y | 614,068 | (2,202,318) | (2,232,111) = (6,196,421)

estimate for reserve
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Gross - Liability

. 2013 and
The accident year 2014 2015 2016 2017 Total
before
JD JD JD JD JD JD

Attheend of theyear 527,866 77,083 43,750 224,142 134,599 =
After oneyear 673,331 149,136 97,696 234,328 - -
Aftertwoyears 724,082 152,739 97,696 - - -
Afterthreeyears 734,624 151,894 - - - -
Afterfouryears 771,287 - - - - -
Present expectation for the accumulated claims 771,287 151,894 97,696 234,328 134,599 1,389,804
Accumulated payments 586,539 148,719 76,741 188,034 31,410 1,031,443
Liabilityasin the statement of financial position 184,748 3,175 20,955 46,294 103,189 358,361
Reported 184,748 3,175 20,955 46,294 73,189 328,361
Unreported - - - - 30,000 30,000
(Deficit) in the preliminary estimate for

reserve (243,421) | (74,811) (53,946) (10,186) - (382,364)

Gross - Medical

The accident year 2013and 2015 2016 2017 Total
before
JD JD JD JD JD
Atthe end of the year - - - - 9,244,610 -
Afteroneyear - - - - - -
Aftertwoyears - - - - - -
Afterthreeyears - - - - - -
Afterfouryears - - - - - -
Present expectation for the accumulated claims - - - - 9,244,610 9,244,610
Accumulated payments - - - - - -
Liability asin the statement of financial position - - - - 9,244,610 9,244,610
Reported - = = = 4,731,485 4,731,485
Unreported - - - - 4,513,125 4,513,125

for reserve

Surplus (deficit) in the preliminary estimate

Gross - Others
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. 2013 and
The accident year
before
JD JD JD JD JD JD

Atthe end of the year 9,747,388 653,581 253976 | 394,475 348,264 =

After oneyear 12,068,623 1,223,132 502,229 460,570 - -
Aftertwoyears 12,539,751 1,226,266 487,649 - - -
Afterthreeyears 12,469,121 1,235,249 - - - -
Afterfouryears 12,501,997 - - - - -
Presentexpectation for the accumulated claims 12,501,997 | 1,235,249 487,649 | 460,570 | 348264 | 15033729
Accumulated payments 11,001,096 1,210,099 275,381 397,445 219,824 13,103,845
Liability asin the statement of financial position 1,500,901 25,150 212,268 63,125 128,440 1,929,884
Reported 1,500,901 25,150 212,268 63,125 (41,560) 1,759,884
Unreported - - - - 170,000 170,000
(Deficit) in the preliminary estimate for

reserve (2,754,609) | (581,668) (233,673) (66,095) - (3,636,045)

3. Insurance Risk Concentrations

Beloware schedulespresentingrisk concentrationbased oninsurance typeandthe geographical distribution:

Insurancetypes | Net | Gross | Net | Gross
JD JD JD JD

2017

2016

Motor 25,198,293 28,387,138 24,547,049 26,329,956
Marine 214,826 470,852 156,056 1,229,731
Aviation - 6,990 - 11,495
Liability 260,450 723,286 216,056 735,758
Fireand properties 1,092,084 8,213,483 1,161,976 16,370,113
Medical 9,336,519 26,821,117 9,838,777 39,967,321
Other 825,513 3,467,921 906,278 3,733,747
Total 36,927,685 | 68,090,787 | 36,826,192 | 88,378,121

The Company covers all its activities by proportional and non- proportional reinsurance treaties and excess
of loss treaties,inaddition to treaties that cover the Company’s retention under the name of catastrophe risk
treaties.
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The geographical distributionisasfollows: Insurance Risk Sensitivity

The table below shows the effect of the possible reasonable change in underwriting premium rates on the

statement of income and equity keeping all other affecting variables fixed.
Liabilities

Effect on the

Effect on the

Off-
Off-
Statement
Statement . 4 egens
) . Liabilities of
of Financial . .
. Financial
Position S
JD

68

JD Lo s currentyear| Effecton
Insurance activities underwriting _—
a.Accordingto geographicalarea: . pre- equity
premium Tax profit
Inside Jordan 100,979,596 53,759,384 4613148 | 97919021 |  55517,673 4,494,410 L
Other Middle East Countries 4,389,650 8,485,219 9513985 | 11,925,676 - /) L) /)
Europe 498,801 9,273,109 2,989,491 9,165,458 Motor 10 2,482,891 2,305,945 | 1,752,518
Asia* 110,391 91,654 - 63,950 66,105 : Marine 10 73,934 32,419 24,639
Africa* 20,638 61,924 - 26,994 27,759 Aviation 10 1,673 - -
Total 105,999,076 71,671,290 4,613,148 | 110,513,441 | 76,702,671 | 4,494,410 Fire 10 875,430 103,142 78,388
Liability 10 92,263 19,423 14,761
. . : .
Excluding Middle East countries. Medical 10 5535179 |  1,161963| 883,091
‘ Others 10 481,365 104,338 79,297
Off- Off- Total 9,542,735 | 3,727,230 2,832,694
AT Statement S Statement
Liabilities . . Liabilities . .
Positi Positi *Netafter deductingincome tax effect.
JD
A i : . . . . .
b Accordingto Sector If there is negative, change the effect equals the change above with changing the sign.
Public sector 13,915,164 12,148,614 2,767,800 | 16,683,157 | 10,343,557 2,740,312
Private Sector: . . . .
Thetable belowshowstheeffect of the possible reasonable change in claims cost onthe statement ofincome
Companiesand corporations 88,351,542 57,028,791 1,845,348 89,604,384 63,476,774 1,754,098 q vk ) loth ]Cf ) luables fixed
Individuals 3,732,370 2,493,885 - 4,225,400 2,882,340 andequitykeepingall otheratrectingvajuables fixed,
Total 105,999,076 71,671,290 4,613,148 | 110,513,441 76,702,671 4,494,410
Effect on the
The concentration of the off-statement of financial position items, assets and liabilities related to reinsurers Insurance activities Effectonthe paid |currentyear| Effecton
; ; errig AR . claims pre- equity*
according to the geographical distribution is as follows:
Tax profit
JD JD JD
Motors 10 2,165,773 1,889,208 1,435,798
Statement Statement .
of Financial of Financial Marine 10 36,050 18,192 13,826
Positi Positi Aviation 10 - - -
: : Fire 10 717,743 35,445 26,938
a. Accordingto geographical
aren: Liability 10 5212 8,850 6,726
Inside Jordan - 67,016,787 88,378,121 Medical 10 6,401,288 2,871,660 2,182,462
Other Middle East Countries = = = = = Others 10 70,468 29,766 22,622
Europe 24,596,678 - 24,233,882 Total 9,396,534 |  4,853,121| 3,688,372
Asia* 12,331,007 - 12,592,310 - -
Africa* _ _ _ . *Net after deductingincome tax effect.
Total 36,927,685 67,016,787 - 36,826,192 | 88,378,121

*ExcludingMiddle East countries.

If there is negative change the effect equals the change above with changing the sign.
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B- Financial Risks

The risks that the company face revolve around the possibility of insufficient return on investments to fund
the obligations arising from insurance contracts and investments.

The Company follows financial policies to manage several risks within a specified strategy. The Company’s
management observes and controls the risk and determines the most suitable strategic risk distribution
proceduresforeach of the financial assets and liabilities. This risk includes interest rate risk, credit risk, foreign
currency risk and market risk.

The Company follows ahedging policy for each of its assets and liabilities when required, the hedging policy is
related to future expectedrisks.

1- Market Risks

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result
of changes in market prices suchasinterest rates, currency prices and stock prices. These risks are monitored
according to specific policies and procedures and through specialized committees and business units.

Market riskand its related controls are measured through sensitivity analysis.
2- Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risks relate to long term bank deposits, development bonds, and other deposits. Moreover, the
Company always aims to mitigate these risks through monitoring the changes in interest rates in the market.
Interest rate risks relate to fixed deposits at banks and overdraft accounts, as of 31 December 2017. The
interest rate on bank deposits ranged from 4% to 5.250% annually on Jordanian Dinar deposits. The interest
rate on overdraft accounts ranged from 5% annually. The company did not use overdraft facilities which
amount up to five hundred thousand dinars during the past three years and plans to not use it during the
coming period foreseen.

Thefollowingtableillustrates thesensitivity of exposure tointerest rateat the date of the financial statements.
Moreover, the analysis below has been prepared assuming that the amount of deposits outstanding at the
statement of financial position date was outstanding for the whole financial year. An increase / decrease of
0.5%isusedrepresentingthe Company’sassessment of the probable and acceptable change of interest rates.

| +0.5% | -0.5%

For the Year Ended 31 December

2017 | 2006 | 2017
__o

Increase (decrease) in profit for the year 213,466 | 173,834 (213,466) |  (173,834)
Shareholders’equity 213,466 173,834 (213,466) | (173,834)
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The table below shows the sensitivity of exposure to interest rates on the sovereign bonds of The Kingdom
of Bahrain Government. Moreover, the analysis below has been prepared assuming that the amount of bonds
outstanding of financial position date was outstanding for the whole financial year. An increase/ decrease of
0.5%is usedrepresentingthe Company’sassessment of the probable andacceptable change of interest rates.

| +05% | -05% |
@@ ] For the Year Ended 31 December

| 27 | 206 2007 | 2016
... _wpo oo o i

Increase (decrease) in profit forthe year 12,395 5,009 (12,395) (5,009)

Shareholders’equity 12,395 5,009 (12,395) (5,009)

3- Foreign Currencies Risks

Foreign currencies risks are the risks resulting from the fluctuations in the value of the financial instruments
due to the changes in the exchange rates of foreign currencies. Most of the Company’s assets and liabilities
are funded in Jordanian Dinar or US Dollar. The exchange rate of the US Dollar to Jordanian Dinar is fixed
at 0.709 and the probability of this risk is very minimal. Consequently, the Company does not hedge for the
foreign currencies risk due to the following reasons:

-The US Dollar exchange rate is fixed withinarange from 0.708 to 0.7 10 sellingand buying by the Central Bank
of Jordan.

- All of the Company’s accounts with the various parties including reinsurersare in Jordanian Dinar.

- There are no other foreign currencies denominated accounts. However, the Company monitors the
fluctuation in the foreign currency exchange rate continuously.

The foreign currencies risks are the risks relating to the change in the value of the financial instruments
due to the change in the foreign currencies exchange rates. Moreover, the Jordanian Dinar is considered
the Company’s functional currency. The Board of Directors sets the limits for the financial position of each
currency at the Company. Additionally, the foreign currencies positions are monitored dalily. Strategies are
adopted to ensure that the positions of foreign currencies are maintained within the approved limits.

The followingis the net position of the Company’s major foreign currencies:

Equivalent in Jordanian
Dinar

Foreign Currency

Currency Type 2017 | 2016 2017
| US Dollar | 372,777 | 1,267,378 | 264299 | 898571 |

The Company’s management believes that the foreign currencies risks and their impact on the financial
statements are immaterial.
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4- Liquidity Risk

The Companyappliesasuitable systemto manageits shortandlongterm funding riskand maintains sufficient
reservesthrough monitoring the expected cash flowsand comparing the maturity of assets with the maturity
offinancialandtechnicalliabilities.

Liquidity riskis the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its obligations associated as they fall due. To
limit this risk, management arranges diversified funding sources, manages assets and liabilities,and monitors
liquidity on a daily basis and maintains sufficient amount of cash and cash equivalents.

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the company’s financial liabilities based on contractual
undiscounted payments:

Lessthan1 | 1Tmonthto3 6 monthto1 Without
3-6 months 1-3years .
months maturity

31 December 20017 -
Liabilities:
Accounts payables 4,000,000 3,500,000 2,500,000 2,000,000 474,165 - 12,474,165
Accrued expenses 341,226 - - - - - 341,226
Reinsurance payables 3,000,000 5,000,000 4,500,000 8,000,000 140,504 - 20,640,504
Other provisions - - - - - 1,016,768 1,016,768
= - = 55,451 - 55,451
Otherpayables
Deferredtaxliabilities 154,698 35,891 - - - 24,902 215,491
Total liabilities 7,495,924 8,535,891 7,000,000 | 10,000,000 670,120 | 1,041,670 | 34,743,605
Total Assets 17,638,758 17,462,561 14,462,235 | 41,471,468 | 11,115,612 | 3,848,442 | 105,999,076
31 December 2016 -
Liabilities:
Accounts payables 5,500,000 4,000,000 3,000,000 1,500,000 172,217 - 14,172,217
Accruedexpenses 224,484 - - - - - 224,484
Reinsurance payables 3,500,000 6,000,000 6,500,000 7,000,000 500,000 502,398 24,002,398
Other provisions - - - - - 974,343 974,343
Income tax provision 76,545 = - = = = 76,545
Other payables 401,590 - - - - 24,902 426,492
Total liabilities 9,702,619 | 10,000,000 9,500,000 8,500,000 672,217 | 1,501,643 | 39,876,479
Total Assets 21,980,920 | 19,016,713 | 17,565,900 | 42,146,222 | 1,001,719 | 8,801,967 | 110,513,441
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5. Share Price Risk

This represents the decrease in the value of shares as a result of the changes in the level of indices of shares
subscribed to in the investment portfolio at the Company.

The change in the stock exchange index as of the financial statements date was +5% or - 5%. The following is

the impact of the change on the Company’s shareholders’ equity:

Impacton
Shareholders’ equity
207 o
Stock Exchange +5% 369,384
Stock Exchange -5% (369,384)

Impact on

(o] i
angen Shareholders’ equity

Index

Stock Exchange +5% 328,685

Stock Exchange -5% (328,685)

6- Insurance Risk
Thisriskarises from the other parties’inability to meet their obligations. These risks arise fromthe following:

-Reinsurers.
-Policyholders.
-Insurance agents.

Tomitigate insurance risks, the Company performs the following:

-Sets creditlimits foragents and brokers.

-Controlsaccounts receivable.

-Setsreinsurance policies at otherfinancially solvent parties.

-Maintains the Company’s cash balances atlocaland international banks.

7. Reinsurance Risk
As with other Insurance Companies, and for the purpose of reducing the exposure to financial risks that

may arise from major insurance claims, the Company, within the normal course of its operations, enters into
reinsurance treaties with other parties.
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In order to reduce its exposure to major losses arising from the insolvency of reinsurance companies, the
Company evaluates the financial position of the reinsurance companies it deals with while monitoring credit
concentrations coming from geographic areas and activities or economic components similar to those
companies. Moreover, the reinsurance policies issued do not exempt the Company from its obligations
towards policyholders. As a result, the Company remains committed to the reinsured claims balance in case
the reinsurers are unable to meet their obligations according to the reinsurance treaties.

Inordertoreduce exposure tothe financial risks that may arise fromthe majorinsurance claims, the Company
entersintoreinsurancetreatieswith other parties.

- The Company applies the treaty and facultative reinsurance agreements terms upon underwriting for all
types of insurance regardless of the size.

- The Company completes the reinsurance coverage for each risk assigned to it before the issuance of the
insurance policy in case of insurance policies exceeding the relative agreements limits.

- If the Company decides to assign more than 30% of any insurance contract, it provides a facultative
reinsurance cover by at least 60% of that of contract to a reinsurance Company that is classified as first and
second class in accordance with the instructions of the solvency margin.

The Company reinsures onafacultative basis 100% of risks excluded from treaties toa reinsurance company
(companies) classifiedas1stor 2nd classaccording to the solvency margin instructions.

The Company follows up on the treaty and facultative reinsurance Companies monthly to ensure that the
classificationis not down graded below 1stand 2ndclass.

8. Operating Risks

Operatingrisks relate to systems downtime or may result fromany intentional or unintentional human error.
These risks may affect the Company’s reputation as they may lead to financial losses. These risks may be
avoided through segregating duties, setting the necessary procedures to obtain any information from the
Company’s systems, and making aware and training the Company’s personnel.

9. Legal Risks
These risks relate to the lawsuits against the Company. In order to avoid these risks, the Company setup an

independent legal department to follow up on the Company’s operations ina manner that complies with the
Insurance Law and the Insurance Commission’s Regulations.

(32) Maturity Analysis of Assets and Liabilities

The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analyzed according to when they are expected to be

recovered or settled:

M than1

o
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Assets

Bank deposits 42,693,311 - 42,693,311
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 7,387,685 - 7,387,685
Financial assets atamortized cost - 2,480,008 2,480,008
Cashinhandand at banks 1,242,338 - 1,242,338
Checks under collection 5,035,226 - 5,035,226
Accounts receivable - net 31,166,615 - 31,166,615
Reinsurance receivables - net 2,117,281 - 2,117,281
Deferredtaxassets - 6,690,252 6,690,252
Propertyand equipment - net - 5,071,019 5,071,019
Intangible assets - 797,415 797,415
Otherassets 1,317,926 - 1,317,926
Total Assets 90,960,382 15,038,694 105,999,076
Liabilities

Unearned premiumreserve, net 15,635,902 - 15,635,902
Premium deficiency reserve 884,000 - 884,000
Outstanding claimsreserve, net 17,670,783 2,737,000 20,407,783
Accounts payable 12,000,000 474,165 12,474,165
Accrued expenses 341,226 - 341,226
Reinsurance payable 20,500,000 140,504 20,640,504
Other provisions - 1,016,768 1,016,768
Income tax provision 190,589 24902 215,491
Otherliabilities - 55,451 55,451
Deferred tax liabilities 67,222,500 4,448,790 71,671,290
Total Liabilities

Net Assets 23,737,882 10,589,904 34,327,786
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M than1

Assets

Bank deposits 34,766,739 - 34,766,739
Financialassets at fair value through profit or loss 6,573,693 - 6,573,693
Financialassets at amortized cost - 1,001,719 1,001,719
Cashinhandandat banks 1,425,299 - 1,425,299
Checksunder collection 6,038,339 - 6,038,339
Accountsreceivable - net 45,105,374 - 45,105,374
Reinsurance receivables - net 5,694,692 - 5,694,692
Deferred taxassets - 3,192,956 3,192,956
Propertyand equipment - net - 5,102,732 5,102,732
Intangible assets - 493,225 493,225
Otherassets 1,118,673 - 1,118,673
Total Assets 100,722,809 9,790,632 110,513,441
Liabilities

Unearned premium reserve, net 16,651,359 - 16,651,359
Premium deficiency reserve 600,000 - 600,000
Outstanding claims reserve, net 15,800,000 3,774,833 19,574,833
Accounts payable 14,000,000 172,217 14,172,217
Accrued expenses 224,484 - 224,484
Reinsurance payable 23,000,000 1,002,398 24,002,398
Other provisions - 974,343 974,343
Income tax provision 76,545 - 76,545
Other liabilities 401,590 24,902 426,492
Total Liabilities 70,753,978 5,948,693 76,702,671
Net Assets 29,968,831 3,841,939 33,810,770

(33) Analysis Of Main Sectors

A-Backgroundforthe company business sectors

Generalinsurance sectorincludesinsurance on Motor, Marine, Fireand Property, Liability, medicaland others,

the sectors above also include investments and cash management for the company account. The activities

between the business sectors are performed based on commercial basis.
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B-Geographic concentration of risk
The Companymainly operatesinJordan,whichrepresentsdomestic operations. Also,the Company exercises
international activities through its allies in the Middle East, Europe, Asia, America and the Near East, which

represent international business.

Thefollowingtable represents the distribution of income and assets of the Company and capital expenditure
by geographic region:

Inside the Kingdom ‘ Outside the Kingdom ‘

100,979,096 97,919,021 5,019,980 | 12,594,420 | 105,999,076 110,513,441

Total assets

Total revenues 91,883,875 104,095,083 3,543,478 6,109,976 95,427,353 110,205,059
Capital expenditu re 1,006,805 366,100 - - 1,006,805 366,100

(34) Management of Capital
The Company’s objectives as to the management of capital are as follows:

a. To adhere to the Company’s minimum capital issued by the Insurance Law. Moreover, the Company’s
minimum capital prior to the enforcement of the lawaccording to which it was licensed to practice general
insurance in all of its branches, jointly and severally, is JD 4 million.

b. To secure the continuity of the Company, and consequently, the Company’s ability to provide the
shareholders with good returns on capital.

c. To make available the proper return to shareholders through pricing insurance policies in @ manner
compatible with the risks associated with those polices.

d. Tocomply with the Insurance Commission Instructions associated with the solvency margin.

e. The following table shows the summary of the Company’s capital and the minimum required capital:
. »n ___n
Total paidin Capital 21,438,252 21,438,252
4,000,000 4,000,000

Minimum Capital According to the Insurance Law
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f. The following table shows the amount contributed to capital by the Company and the net solvency as of 31

December2017and 2016:

2017

2016

Core Capital

Paid in Capital 21,438,252 21,438,252
Statutoryreserve 4,683,051 4.683,051
Profitfor the year net of appropriations (11,082,984) 1,204,560
Retained earnings 7,689,467 6,484,907
Total Core Capital 22,727,786 33,810,770
Supplementary capital:

Cumulative changeinfairvalue - -
Subordinated loan - oversyears 11,363,893 -

Total Supplementary Capital - -

Total regulatory capital (a) 34,091,679 33,810,770
Total required capital (b) 22,355,521 22,418,223
Solvency margin (a) / (b) 152.5% 150.8%

In the opinion of the Company’s management, the regulatory capital is compatible with and adequate to the
size of capital and nature of risks to which the Company is exposed.

(35) Lawsuits Against the Company

Thereare lawsuits filed against the Company claiming compensation foratotalamount of JD 3,742,098 as of
315t December 2017.In the opinion of the Company’s management and its lawyer, no obligations shall arise
that exceeds the allocated amounts within the net claims reserve.

(36) Contingent Liabilities

The Company has letter of guarantee of JD 4,613,148 as of 315t December 2017 against which cash margins
of JD461,314 are held.

(37) Fair Value Hierarchy

The following table analyzes the financial instruments recorded at fair value based on the valuation method
which is defined at different levels as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) foridentical assets or liabilities inactive markets;
Level 2: Information not includedinlevel (1) quoted prices monitored for the asset or liability, either directly
(e.g prices) orindirectly (i.e. derived from prices);
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Level 3: information on the asset or liability not based on those observed from the market (unobservable
inputs).

‘ Level (1) ‘ Level (2) ‘ Level (3) ‘ Total
sioecemberzr > | w o> | o |
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 7,387,685 - - 7,387,685
Total financial assets 7,387,685 - - 7,387,685

Level (1) Level (2) Level (3) Total
T - S - - S -
Financial assets at fairvalue through profit orloss 6,573,693 - - 6,573,693
Total financial assets 6,573,693 - - 6,573,693

(38) Standards issued but not yet effective

The accounting policies used in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those used
in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended 315t December 2015 except for the
followings:

The standards and interpretations that are issued but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the
Company’s financial statements are disclosed below. The Company intends to adopt these standards, if
applicable, when they become effective.

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

In July 2014, the IASB issued the final version of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments that replaces IAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognitionand Measurementandall previous versions of IFRS9.IFRS 9 bringstogetherallthree
aspects of the accounting for financialinstruments project: classification and measurement,impairment and
hedge accounting. The Company hasimplementedthe first phase of IFRS 9as issued during 2009. The date of
initialimplementation of the first phase of IFRS 9 was 15t January 2011.

The new version of IFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 15t January 2018, with early
application permitted. Except for hedge accounting, retrospective application is required, however, the
entities are exempted from restating their comparative information.

The Company plans to adopt the remaining phases on the effective date and will not restate comparative
information.

79



80

The 20" Annual Report 2017

() Classification and Measurement
The Company does not expect a material impact on its balance sheet or equity on applying the new
classification and measurement category of IFRS 9.

Loans as well as trade receivables are held to collect contractual cash flows and are expected to give rise to
cash flows representing solely payments of principal and interest. The Company analysed the contractual
cash flow characteristics of those instruments and concluded that they meet the criteria foramortised cost
measurement under IFRS 9. Therefore, reclassification for these instruments is not required.

(b) Impairment

IFRS 9 requires the Company to record expected credit losses on all of its debt securities, loans and trade
receivables,eitherona 12 monthorlifetime basis. The Company willapply the simplifiedapproachand record
lifetime expectedlosses onall trade receivables. The Company has estimated that the additional provision to
be recorded resulting from the expected credit loss from its trade receivables will not be material compared
to the current requirements of provisioning for doubtful trade receivables.

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 15 specifies the accounting treatment for all revenue arising from contracts with customers. It applies
toallentities that enter into contracts to provide goods or services to their customers, unless the contracts
are in the scope of other IFRSs, such as IAS 17 Leases. IFRS 15 supersedes IAS 11 Construction Contracts,
IAS 18 Revenue, IFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes, IFRIC 15 Agreements for the Construction of Real
Estate, IFRIC 18 Transfers of Assets from Customers; and SIC-31 Revenue-Barter Transactions Involving
Advertising Services. The standard is effective forannual periods beginning on or after 15t January 2018, and
early adoption is permitted.

During 2017, the Company has performed an impact assessment of IFRS 15. This assessment is based
on currently available information and may be subject to changes arising from further reasonable and
supportable information being made available to the Company in 2018 when the Company adopts IFRS 15,
whereas,

The Company does not expect a material impact on its balance sheet or equity on applying the requirements
of IFRS 15.

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28: Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and
Its Associate or Joint Venture

The amendments address the conflict between IFRS 10 and IAS 28 in dealing with the loss of control of a
subsidiary thatissold or contributed toanassociate or joint venture. The amendments clarify that the gain or
loss resulting from the sale or contribution of assets that constitute a business,as defined in IFRS 3, between
an investor and its associate or joint venture, is recognized in full. Any gain or loss resulting from the sale or
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contributionof assetsthatdonot constituteabusiness,however,isrecognized only tothe extent of unrelated
investors’ interests in the associate or joint venture.

IFRS 2 Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment Transactions - Amendments
toIFRS 2

The IASB issued amendments to IFRS 2 Share-based Payment that address three main areas: the effects of
vesting conditions onthe measurement of acash-settled share-based payment transaction; the classification
of a share-based payment transaction with net settlement features for withholding tax obligations; and
accountingwhereamodification to the termsand conditions of ashare-based payment transaction changes
its classification from cash settled to equity settled.

Entities may apply theamendments prospectively and are effective forannual periods beginning on orafter 1
January 2018, with early application permitted.

IFRS 16 Leases
During January 2016, the IASB issued IFRS 16 “Leases” which sets out the principles for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases.

IFRS 16 substantially carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in IAS 17. Accordingly, a lessor
continues to classify its leases as operating leases or finance leases, and to account for those two types of
leases differently.

IFRS 16introducedasinglelessee accountingmodelandrequiresalessee torecognizeassetsand liabilities for
allleases with a term of more than 12 months, unless the underlying asset is of low value. A lessee is required
to recognize a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying leased asset and a lease liability
representing its obligation to make lease payments.

The newstandard will be effective forannual periods beginning on orafter 15t January 2019. Early application
is permitted.

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

IFRS 17 providesacomprehensive modelforinsurance contracts coveringthe recognitionand measurement
and presentation and disclosure of insurance contracts and replaces IFRS 4 -Insurance Contracts. The
standard applies to all types of insurance contracts (i.e. life, non-life, direct insurance and re-insurance),
regardless of the type of entities that issue them, as well as to certain guarantees and financial instruments
with discretionary participation features. The standard general model is supplemented by the variable fee
approach and the premium allocation approach.

The newstandard will be effective forannual periods beginning on orafter 15t January 2021. Early application
is permitted.
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Transfers of Investment Property (Amendments to I1AS 40)

The amendments clarify when an entity should transfer property, including property under construction or
development into, or out of investment property. The amendments state that a change in use occurs when
the property meets, or ceases to meet, the definition of investment property and there is evidence of the
changeinuse. Amere changeinmanagement’sintentions forthe use of a property does not provide evidence
ofachange in use.

Entities should apply the amendments prospectively and effective forannual periods beginning on or after 15!
January 2018. Earlyapplication of theamendmentsis permitted and must be disclosed.

Amendments to IFRS 4 Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts
InSeptember2016,thelASBissuedamendmentstolFRS 4toaddressissuesarisingfromthedifferenteffective
dates of IFRS 9 and the upcoming new insurance contracts standard (IFRS 17). The amendments introduce
two alternative options for entities issuing contracts within the scope of IFRS 4,atemporary exemption from
implementing IFRS 9 to annual periods beginning before 15t January 2021 at latest and an overlay approach
that allows an entity applying IFRS 9 to reclassify between profit orloss and other comprehensive income an
amount that results in the profit or loss at the end of the reporting period for the designated financial assets
being the same as if an entity had applied I1AS 39 to these designated financial assets.

IFRIC Interpretation 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

The interpretation clarifies that in determining the spot exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the
related asset, expense or income (or part of it) on the derecognition of a non-monetary asset or non-
monetary liability relating to advance consideration, the date of the transactionis the date on which an entity
initially recognises the nonmonetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the advance consideration.
Entities may apply the amendments on a fully retrospective or prospective basis. The new interpretation will
be effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1%t January 2018. Early application of interpretation is
permitted and must be disclosed

IFRIC Interpretation 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatment

The Interpretation addresses the accounting for income taxes when tax treatments involve uncertainty that
affects the application of I1AS 12 and does not apply to taxes or levies outside the scope of IAS 12, nor does it
specifically include requirements relating to interest and penalties associated with uncertain tax treatments.
An entity must determine whether to consider each uncertain taxtreatment separately or togetherwith one
ormoreotheruncertaintaxtreatments. Theinterpretationiseffective forannual reporting periods beginning

onor after 15 January 2019, but certain transition reliefs are available.
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